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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

Distinguished Members of the General Assembly, Dear Shareholders,

Looking back at how the economy around the world and in our country was in 2018, 1 would like to talk
about the type of stance our Group has demonstrated. ‘

Overview to the Economy in the World and Turkey

2018 was a year in which the uncertainties in the global economy were high and the global growth
forecasts were revised downwards. The global growth which was 3.2% in 2018 was, first, projected to be
3.9% for 2019 and then was revised as 2.9%.

Within the framework of policies moving away from globalization, the effects of world frade wars on
economies that are on the agenda with the US and China are tried to be calculated by most analysts. The
Brexit, which led to various political fluctuations over the past year, remains to be the hot topic as another
important issue of uncertainty. Even at the time of writing this letter, the Brexit with an uncertain fate is still
ongoing as an important threat to the UK and all markets, the EU markets in particular.

As of 2017, the monetary tightening initiated by the Federal Reserve Bank ("FED") continued in 2018 and
USD interest rates were moved to the range of 2.25% - 2.50% with four interest rate increases in line with
expectations. However, announcements by the FED, in October, that it would not be in a hurry to continue
the interest rate hikes expected for three or four times in 2019 gave rise to expectations that the FED will
increase the interest rate once or twice throughout the year 2019. The European Central Bank is not
expected to change its interest rates, which stand at 0% In EUR, throughout 2019 and, likewise, the Bank
of Japan, which has a share of approximately $ 5 trillion in global fiquidity, is not expected to change its
loose monetary policy, while the Bank of England's asset acquisition program of £435 billion is in progress
and it is expected to increase its interest rates, which stand at 0.75%, once in 2019.

When we look at Turkey's economy in 2018, although the economy that grew, in 2017, by 7.3% continued
to grow by 7.4% and 5.2%, respectively, in the first two quarters of 2018, the growth rate that went down to
1.6% in the Q3 and turned into negative in the last quarter and the economic growth in 2018 materialized
as 2.6%.

inflation, which went up fo 25.2% in October, declined to 20.3% at the end of 2018, with the decline in oil
prices and exchange rate. The CBRT's tight monetary policy stance is expected to continue until a
permanent decline in inflation is achieved; and the expectation that the central banks of the developed
countries would not increase their interest rate with the growth concerns and the Turkish Lira has
appreciated more than other emerging currencies, leading to a positive separation.

Interest rates declined in the last quarter of the year, just like the inflation and exchange rates, interest rates
of domestic debt securities issued by the Treasury decreased by around 450 base points and closed the
year with 19.7% for 2-year term and 16.5% for 10-year term.

TRNC Economy '
In 2018, the depreciation of TRY had negative effects on the TRNC economy that depends on import.
Significant price increases in both the food and energy sectors led to a significant decrease in purchasing
power. When looking at the fourth quarter of 2018, price hikes at around 30% made a mark in the economy.
As a result of effects of such hikes on education fees, our universities, which are the locomotive of the
service sector, have had difficulty in filling the quota of students. The 'construction sector', another
locomotive sector, came to a stop due to increased exchange rates. The government's stimulus packages
are intended to support the sector. The negative developments in the economy caused a contraction of

_13% in import and a 2% decrease in export during the period of October - November. Although the number
of passengers transported to the country has decreased compared to the previous year, it seems to be
above the average of the last five years. Although the occupancy rates of tourist facilities seem to have
decreased compared to the previous year, this is due to the increased bed capacity as a result of facilities
recently opened. This development Is an indicator of the growth of tourism sector.

In this annual report, we're sharing the economic report presentation for the last time. | know that you, our
esteemed stakeholders, have been closely following the publications of our Group on economies of various
countries and markets which have been available for many years. These publications, which are highly
respected and received well in the public, have been diversified both as content and as medium throughout
2018.

Instagram is among our broadeasting channels and we also render services through short videcs apart
from written reports. Above all, we have launched a publication concerning the TRNC Economy in early
20189, which was something we wanted to do for many years and we have not been abie to do to date due
to lack of sufficient and high quality data as well as something we have thought is the missing link in our
publications.



TURKISH BANK LIMITED

| hope you'll enjoy the newsletter attached to this report which we published in cooperation with the
European University of Lefke.

Thanks to this report, which is going to be published regularly from now on, | believe that a significant
shortcoming of our island has been eliminated and that we have also created a good example for the Bank
- University cooperation.

The Performance of our Group and our Bank in 2018

When we lock at the previous year's letters, we have used the phrase "tough year" many times, but | think
2018 has been the year that deserved such phrase the most among last couple of years. Qur Group's long-
established policies and values have, as always, led us to the right path during these difficult times. During
these tough times, our customers with whom we have been working for many years have found us standing
by them as a result of relationship banking, notably, high liquidity, prudent banking. In spite of all these
difficulties, in 2018, when we increased our product range, providing fast and high quality service to our
customers was our priority, as usual. Besides all of the foregoing, last year was a year when several
entities of our Group achieved bright results. :

As a matter of fact, with regards to our "Bonus Share" policy which has been going on uninterruptedly for
the last 7 years, we'll further increase the bar and establish this year's distribution rate as 7,5%. This result
was achieved by increasing the pre-tax profit of the TurkishBank by 150% compared to the previous year
without compromising its asset quality in 2018. As an indicator of our strong capital structure, our capital
adequacy ratio materialized as 20,38%. .

We started the "Digital Transformation” process in 2018 in order to render all processes at our Group more
efficient, offer a more enhanced banking experience to our customers and implement the rapid change
taking place in the world banking in the most excellent manner possible. Temenos T24, which we have
been using since 2009, widely used across the world in 150 countries and 3000 banks, is our most
important business partner in this journey. Thanks to our strengthened staff and studies conducted with
many international consultants, we completed the relevant infrastructure efforts to a great extent in 2018.
We have, now, a structure that will enable us to fully fecus on implementation in 2019. In 2019, many
innovations await us in terms of customer experience and the way our employees work. Within the
framework of the VK1 concept branch, which was rolled out in Istanbul last year, our working environment,
notably, our branches, will undergo a drastic change in 2019 and 2020.

"Turkish 2020" really thrills us.

The first hints of this transformation can be seen in our "Video Banking" application which has been
commissioned in live and audio fashion with image. Also, messaging and video "Whatsapp Banking" are
indispensable qualities of the future banking. .

Within the framework of our social responsibility activities, we sponsored Cem Yimaz's world premiere
show in London. The show that hosted 7000 persons in two days helped our Bank to unite with the Turkish
community in London once again. In 2019, we will continue to make an impact with various projects of ours
in this field.

Within the scope of the Environmental Policy adopted by the Board of Directors, electricity generation from
solar energy will be started in 2019 under the project entitled "solar project" thanks to the permit obtained
from the competent authorities. We aspire to set an example for the business community with what we'll be
doing as part of our initiative called "Green Bank” within scope of fight against the Global Climate Change.
In 2019, we'll add a new cooperation to the Foreign Trade Development Program we started, in 2017, with
the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD). We are so glad that our project,
launched during this month, supporting increased participation of our women in the business life has
received a great deal of interest.

For 2019 which we declared as the year of speed, our motto is 3 months equal to 1 year. In this context,
our first quarter results have materialized in line with our budget and at satisfactory levels.

As a pioneer and long-established organization of the Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus, Turkish Bank
Ltd. will continue its service-oriented approach to individual, private, commercial and corporate customers
in 2019, too, in an incremental and effective manner, without compromising on its modern values. Our Bank
continues to serve our country within the framework of its social responsibility understanding. It wil} continue
to fund those important projects for development of the country that are sensitive to the environment,

innovation-oriented and that will highlight the technology.

Lastly, | would like to thank our distinguished customers and our esteemed shareholders for their trust and
support, and the Turkish Bank family for their self-sacrificing works during this difficult period.

|. Hakan Bortegene
Chairman of the Board of Directors
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL ASSEMBLY

It has been resolved that the Bank's Ordinary Shareholders' Meeting be held on April 25, 2019, Thursday at 16.00 hours
at the Registered Office of the Bank in Nicosia at 92, Gime Avenue and the agenda of the Ordinary General Assembly
be composed of the following;

1) Presentation of the Board of Directors' Report;
2) Reading and discussion of the Bank's and Group's balance sheets dated December 31, 2018 and the Bank's and
Group's Profit and Loss Accounts and Independent Audit Report for 2018;

3) Election of nine persons to replace the nine Members of the Board of Directors whose office term has expired;

Note: The names of the members of the Board of Directors who have completed the one-year office term and who have
the right to be re-elected are as follows:

Mr. [. Hakan Bbrtegene

Mr. C. Yenal Musann,

Mr. Kivang M. Riza,

Mr. M. A. Yunus Rahmiodglu, --
Mr. Erhan Raif,

Mr. Murat Ang,

Ms. A, Melis Bdrtegene,

Mr. Nazim Hikmet

Mr. Sertag Ozinal,

4) Establishment of ths allowance to be paid to Members of the Board of Directors;

5) Pursuant to article 87(2) of the Company's charter, appointment of those members of the Board of Directors who will
hold an office at the bank in addition to Board of Directors membership and establishment by the General Assembly of
their remunerations by taking into account their responsibilifies, powers and other requirements of their positions, yet
without associating it with the short-term performance of the Company; however, fransfer by the power of General
Assembly for establishing remunerations to be paid to persons appointed for the said offices to the Salary Committee of
the Board of Directors;

6) Authorization of the Board of Diractors for the appointment of an independent auditor and establishment of the salary.

Note: Erdal & Co., our current auditors, has stated their infention to continue to perform their duties. The Board of
Directors recommends that Erdal & Co. continue to perform their duties and that their remuneration be determined by
the Board of Directors.

Each shareholder who is entitled o attend to and vote at this meeting may appeint a proxy to attend and vote in hisfher
place; the proxy to be appointed in this manner does not have to be a shareholder. Relevant letters of proxy must have
been sent fo the Registered Office of the Bank at least 48 hours before the meeting fime.

Wk e

Kivang M. Riza,
Secretary of the Company.

Nicosia, April 15, 2019
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Bank's Board of Directors and auditors report, the balance sheet dated December 31, 2018 and the profit and loss
account for 2018 are hereby submitted for the Board's information.

The strategic vision of our bank for 2018 was designad on niche opportunities, operational efficiency, increase of the
group synergy and digitalization and efforts for sustainable development were made. T24 Temenoes, the main banking
package compatible with international standards we have been using since 2009 is being used in 150 countries by
more than 3000 banks, whereas we plan to update It in a manner supporting the digital transformation in line with our
strategies.

In line with its 2018 strategies, our aim is targeting niche areas and use opportunities in competitive market conditions.
We have targeted strategies that could increase the competition through specialized products. In June 2018, our Bank
became the first local bank to issue bank financing bonds amounting to TRY 10 million with a 92-day term in the TRNC
banking sector. Owing to contribution of "Private Banking" and "Securities and Asset Management" divisions, the
marketing efficiency of investment products has been increased. Also, “Woman Entrepreneur Banking” credit support
package started to be marketed in April 2019 in collaboration with the European Bank for Reconstruction and
Development.

Within scope of activities aimed at increasing the operational efficiency, process studies conducted by receiving
consultancy at the Group basis are still ongeing. With the maturation of the process of specialization in the fields of
Retail and Comporate Banking, our efforts to increase the customer satisfaction and to render services with sales-
focused teams by decreasing the operational loads in our branches and units through process studies are in progress.

By leveraging the group synergy and using the advantage of “Expat Banking’ segment and “Faster Payment” payment
systems, “Sterling Express” and "Fast Cash” fast money transfer products have been launched for transferring Sterling
to the UK. The target of "Digital Banking”, the important and strategic motto for "Turkish Bank Group" for our future is
provision of digitalized sales and operafional services. In 2018, in line with the goa! of reaching the paperiess office
within the context of digitalization, green palicy applications were put into use.

While rendering banking services for all kinds of financial needs of the society, Turkish Bank also serves our country in
the fields of social responsibility. In order to reduce carbon emissions and costs within the framework of its green
pelicies, our Bank decided to generate electricity to meet its own electriclty needs, The Bank will continue to generate
recycling projects for development of the country that are sensitive to the environment, innovation-oriented and that will
highlight the technology.

On the other hand, as per the decision of the Extraordinary General Assembly held on April 25, 2019, our shareholders
have been given Bonus Share at the rate of 7,5% and our paid-in capital has been increased to TRY 91,511,186.
Under the new policy that was put into practice, subsidiaries have been valued with the equity method, added to our
balance sheet with their fair values and our equity has increased to TRY 228,184,072, Despite the intense competition
in the sector, our bank, which does not compromise on its trangparent banking principle, has recorded a net operating
profit of TRY 9.83 million.

All administrative and other expenses have been deducted and reserve has baen set aside for accounts with limited
probability of collection or are considerad doubtiul, as per the reguiation that came into force under the former Law on
Banks no. 39/2001 and a provision of TRY 2,777,750 in total has been set aside for corporate and income taxes. We
kindly submit and advice to the Board distribution, as described below, of total profit amounting to TRY 11,173,635
which was found by adding the profit carried forward from year 2017 to TRY 9,831,498, the net profit for year 2018.

Transfer to Statutory Reserve TRY 984.000

Transfer To Retained Earnings TRY 10,188,635
Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on April 15, 2019.

For and Cd);l( Beh/E)IM the Board of Directors,
Kivang M. Riza,

Secretary of the Company.

Nicosia, April 15, 2019
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE ACCOUNTS

Pursuant to the Banking-Law, the Board of Directors is responsible for safely carrying out the Bank's
activities within the framework of corporate governance principles and complying with applicable laws and
other regulations.

Also, the board of directors is responsible for recognition of the operations in compliance with procedures
and principles specified under the Uniform Chart of Accounts for Banks and Retention of Documents
enacted under the Banking Law, preparation, approval ad auditing of the financial statements, establishing
of the financial reporting system including submission to the competent authorities and publication thereof,
establishing duties, powers and responsibilities, rendering information systems sufficient and oversight of
the application. In connection with the aforesaid obligations, board of directors is responsible for, with
regards to the accounting and reporting system, taking measures required for the determination of the basic
policies, clearly preparing the job descriptions in accordance with the workflow diagram of duties,
authorities, and responsibilities, rendering internal and external information flow system sufficient, clearly
determining authorities and responsibilities, and oversight of application in this regard.

The Companies Act requires the Board of Directors to prepare the balance sheet that truly and completely
shows the financial standing of the Bank and the Profit or Loss account showing the profit and loss of the
Bank as of the end of the financial year. The Board of Directors is responsible for duly keeping books in a
manner that truly and completely reflect the financial standing of the Bank, explain transactions and provide
information required under the Companies Act, Section 113, and, therefore, for taking any and all
reasonable measures aimed at preventing and revealing frauds and irregularities,

For and On Beﬁhalf of the Board of Directors,

Ie] Al

LHAXAN BORTECENE
Chairman General Managér and Director

I K.

KIVANG M. RiZA
Director and Secretary

Nicosia,
April 15, 2019.
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ASSESSMENT OF THE OPERATIONS OF INTERNAL AUDIT - INTERNAL CONTROL,
REGULATIONS - COMPLIANCE AND RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS BY THE
BOARD MEMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR INTERNAL SYSTEMS

Departments of Internal Audit & Internal Control, Compliance & Regulations, and Risk Management, carry
out the functions of Internal Systems as stipulated by the regulations published by the Central Bank of
Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus. The three Units of the Internal Systems each have separate
organizational structures, well defined duties and responsibilities which cover all the branches, operational
departments of the Bank as well as the subsidiary company in Northern Cyprus. The aim of the Internal
Systems is to ensure that the business strategy and internal policies of the Board are implemented and
operations are carried out in line with the internal and external regulations. Units are responsible to assess
and report on the risks that could have a negative impact, on the Bank's daily operations, growth and
profitability, financial stability and reputation of the Bank. Reliable and timely external and internal financial
and administrative reports are submitted to the Board by the Units, through the Board Member
Responsible for Internal Systems.

The Internal Audit & Internal Contro! Department:

The Internal Audit & Internal Contro! Department carries out the internal audit and internal control functions
covering all the branches, operation centers, the local subsidiary company as well as the departments of
Risk Management and Compliance & Regulations. The audit function is implemented on a risk based
approach and aim to ensure that the business activities and operations are in line with the Bank’s strategy,
policies and set objectives. The provisions of the audit plan for the year 2018 were fully implemented.
Audit work carried out, to assess reliability of financial and other information, adequacy of measures in
place to safeguard the assets, and the efficiency of the operations, do not indicate presence of any major
weakness that could cause major disruptions to the operations of the Bank or in meeting its obligations on
time. The operations of the Bank in general carry an acceptable level of risk and procedures followed with
minor excepfions are in line with internai and external regulations. The Internal Control Unit of the
Department also plays an essential role in the control and improvement of internal systems in place. Daily
spot controls of selected transactions are carried out with the aim to prevent errors, unwanted events, and
correct those that may have inadvertently occurred. The Department’s total staff is seven as at the year end
six of which are engaged in internal audit activities and the remaining one experienced personnel is
responsible for the internal control function. As part of their career development plan, personnel regularly
attend relevant in house and external courses.

The Bank’s United Kingdom subsidiary Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd. is under the supervision of the Financial
Conduct Authority as well as the Prudential Regulation Authority and is currently audited by external
auditors Mazars LLP. The Bank and our local subsidiary company are audited by our statutory local
auditors Erdal & Co. The Bank's consolidated annual financial reports are published both under local and
IFRS standards. Accounts prepared under IFRS standards are audited by KPMG Istanbul.

To conclude, the internal audit and internal control functions based on a risk based approach and trained
human resources, produced reports that highlighted areas of residual risks prevailing and provided
valuable points for procedural improvements. The reports are submitted to the Board through the Board
Member Responsible for Internal Systems.

Regulations and Compliance Unit:

The Regulations and Compliance Unit's operations are part of the Internal Systems of the Bank which aim
to ensure that the business strategy and policies put in place by the Board, are abided by and operations
and procedures are in line with internal and externatl rules and reguiations and best banking practice.

The Regulator requires that the Unit must participate in the development of new products and services
to ensure that they are in accordance with the internal and external rules, Banks’ strategy and policies. The
Unit is obliged and expected to provide all the relevant information under its responsibility as and when
required by the Central Bank of Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus. The Bank's personnel are kept
informed by the Unit regarding new regulations and reporting requirements introduced by the Central Bank
and other official authorities. Similarly any changes in the internal policies and procedures are brought to
the attention of the personnel.

10
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Overseeing proper implementation of Anti Money Laundering procedures and operations is another major
role and responsibility of the Unit. During the year Customer Acceptance Committee criteria  were further
enhanced to increase the effectiveness of the 'know your customer' procedures of new customers and
new business proposals. Initiating major new business and account openings of customers originating from
high risk countries are subject to the Committee approval. Bank utilize the Paygate System as part of its
Anti Money Laundering procedures. All new customers are searched against international and local
sanction lists using the Paygate Inspector system. Similarly scrutiny of the existing customers are carried
out on a monthly basis. Daily transactions specially outgoing and incoming payment orders are
automatically controlied for possible link to names involved with money laundering and in the finance of
terrorism. As from Cctober Paygate System has been extended by the introduction of the Paygate Analyser
program. The Analyser program scrutinize customers transactions against pre determined transaction
criteria and report major deviations. All suspicious transactions are dealt with as required by law. Sanction
lists are updated regularly by following the relevant local and international developments.

Withdrawals from inactive deposit accounts are scrutinized on a real time basis. The Unit has established
procedures and control systems to follow and ensure that all the official obligations are met on a timely
basis. The Bank's web-site is updated on a regular basis, similarly web-site of the Central Bank and official
gazette is monitored and relevant information is brought to the attention of the management and Bank
personnel. Department, ensures that new instructions and procedures that are prepared and put into
practice are implemented fully at the branches and the operating centers.

Risk Management Unit:

The Board of Directors, based on a risk reward relationship sets the risk appetite, tolerance limits, business
and administrative policies, reporting and other procedures. The Risk Management Unit on the other hand
is responsible to identify, measure, and quantify risks that are inherent in the procedures, business
strategy and risk appetite levels. Risk Unit is also required to develop measures to mitigate risks that have
been identified. The Unit submits its monthly activity reports  to the Board through the Board Member
Responsible for Internal Systems. The other major mission of the Unit is to foster the development of risk
awareness culture at all levels of the organization. The Unit also is responsible to evaluate and report its
assessment on risks associated with new products, procedures and other implementations. The Risk
Management Unit measures and monitors the credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk and operational risk in
accordance with the criteria and methodology set by the Central Bank and follow closely intemational
standards for possible adoption.

Specific risks categories associated with the Bank’s activities are:

s« Market Risk: Market risk is the possible loss, in the financial institutions balance sheets interest
bearing accounts, portfolios and foreign exchange positions held, due to adverse changes or
fluctuations in interest and foreign exchange rates set by the markets. In order to mitigate its
market risk Bank has set value at risk limits to it market risk amounts based on calculations
defined as standard method by the Central Bank. Stress tests based on interest rate and
exchange rate parity movements scenarios are in place to measure and evaluate unlikely events
that are of low probability but with possible high impact on profits and capital adequacy positions of
the Bank.

¢ Credit Risk: Credit risk is defined as the risk of a counterparty failing to meet its contractual
obligations partially or in full when they are due. Bank loans and other counterparty obligations
forms largest part of any Bank’s risk exposure. Bank administers well established credit policies,
rules, guides and procedures to monitor the counterparty risk such as lending limits, credit risk
rating and sector based limits, It is also part of the Management’s duties to oversee that risk taken
are within the limits established and rules and procedures are followed in granting loans and when
taking on other counterparty obligations.

+ Operational Risk: Operational risk is defined as the possible risk of loss resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people and systems or from external events which includes legal risk.
Bank's potential operational risks relating to products and service internal control procedures are
periodically evaluated, quantified and reported by section managers. Risk Management Unit on the
other hand follows and evaluates implementations of the policies and procedures established by

11
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Board of Directors and reports its findings with suggestions for possible improvements. Business
continuity and disaster recovery plans are continually updated, similarly new products and services
prior to their implementation are scrutinized to minimize possible potential risks that may arise.

Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that a bank due to the maturity mismatch of its assets and
liabilities is unable to convert its assets to cash without incurring a loss. Similarly liquidity risk
emerge due to the inability of a bank to meet its financial obligations on time because of lack of
regular flow of funds, resulting in the deterioration in the level of its activities and general financial
position. Asset and liability Committee determine the overall strategy of the asset and liability
management function within the policy framework and risk appetite set by the Board of Directors.
On the other hand Treasury Unit is responsible in the administration of the daily functions of
liquidity and asset and liability management, bearing in mind profitability issues and daily
fluctuations in interest and exchange rates. Risk Management Unit oversee that daily liquidity level
is consistent with the Regulator's and the Board's requirements. In addition, based on the
prevailing liquidity gap of assets and liabilities of the Bank, possible positive and negative effects
of an increase or reduction in interest rates are analyzed on a monthly basis. Stress testing
scenario analysis are also in place to measure the impact on the Bank’s liquidity level of a run by
deposit holders including the core deposit holders.

In conclusion, it is fair to state that the activities of the Internal Systems Units are of high quality and
contribute positively, to the compliance functions of internal and external regulations, to the preparation of
reliable and accurate reports, to the measures taken to increase the efficiency of operations and the
reputation of the Bank.

e

C. Yenal Musannif

Board Member Responsible for Internal Systems.

12
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
TURKISH BANK LIMITED '
INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT FOR THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED ON DECEMBER
' 31, 2018

We have audited the financial statements presented on pages 15 to 52, prepared in accordance with accounting
principles and cost principle set forth on pages 20 to 22. As stated on page 9, it is the Board of Directors that is
responsible for financial statements subject to the report. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit.

The audit has been conducted in accordance with the principles of independent auditing and provisions of the
notifications regarding independent auditing institutions. These regulations include the assessment of the independent
audit, functioning of the Bank's internal systems, its sufficient use and compliance of the infrastructure created for such
purpose and systems used with the structure of the Bank and the Bank's having an effective internal control system in
place. The audit also includes planning and execution of the audit in a manner offering reasonable assurance that
financial statements do not contain any material errors, testing and examination of information regarding amounts and
explanations shown on financial statements by way of sampling method, assessment of the presentation, as a whole, of
accounting principles applied, material predictions made by the Board of Directors and financial statements. We beliave
that auditing evidences gained during the audit provide an appropriate and sufficient basis to form our opinion.

Opinion According to the Banking Law no. 62/2017
In our opinion, the financial report of Turk Bankasi Limited, prepared as of December 31, 2018, has been found to be
true in all important aspects, as explained in I-14, in accordance with the Banking Law No. 62/2017 and all relevant

legislation published under this Law.

Opinion as per Chapter 113 of the Companies Act

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we have recsived all the necessary information and explanations for the
purposes of audit. In our opifilon, as seen from the books we have audited, the Bank has duly kept the accounting
books. The balance sheet and the profit and loss statement subject to the audit issue are in agreement with the
accounting books kept by the Bank.

According to our opinion, the best information we have obtained and the explanations made fo us, accounts provide the
information as required by Chapter 113, Companies Act in the manner stipulated by the Law, the Balance Sheet shows
the financial standing of the Bank as at December 31, 2018, the profit and loss statement shaws the profit of 2018 truly

in all aspects.

In our opinion, Group accounts are prepared in accordance with the rules of the Companies Act, Chapter 113 and, as
far as shareholders are concerned, trufy show the financial standing and profit of the Bank and its companies subject to
consolidation in all material aspects.

W
Hali ivj‘.\;
Responsib 4 auditor

Eral Erdal BSc FCA
Responslble Partner

Date: April 15, 2019
Nicosia

address: Bedrettin Demirel Cad, No: 100 Kat 2, PO Box 410 Nicosia, Cyprus, Mersin 10— Turkey
phone: +90 (392) 227 26 63 fax: +90 (392) 227 71 51 mail: info@erdalco.com web: www,erdalco.com
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT STATEMENT REGARDING
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERTAINING TO THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED
ON DECEMBER 31, 2018

The financial statements and the related explanations and footnotes on pages 15 to 52 have been found to
be In compliance with the provisions of the Uniform Chart of Accounts for Banks and Retention of
Documents enacted under the Banking Law and accounting records.

i.Hakan Bortegens
Chairman

:

General Managerand
Director

C.Yenal Musannif
The Board Member in
charge of Internal
Systems

Assist. General Manager
Financial Affairs,
Organization and Project
Management Group

LS

Utfed Yashke
Financial hffdirs Supervisor
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2018

MOTE

I- INTEREST INCORE {1}
A. Interast income from loans
1} Interest income from TL loans
a - Shor term
b ~ Madiun: and long tarn:
2} Interest. income from foreign currancy Joane
a - Short term
b - Medium and long term
3) interest income fronr lgans in arresrs
B. Interest income from rasarve depasits at the Central Bank
C. Interest income received from banics
1) TRHC Central Bank
2} Domestic banks
3) Foreign banks
4} interest income from reverse rapos
0. Intsrest income from securities peortfolio
1) TRMNC Developrment Bank securities
2} Other secusities
. Other interest income {33

11 - INTEREST EXPEMSES {1}
A. Interest expansa payakle to deposits
1} Saving deposits
2y Official daposits
33 Cormnmercial deposits
43 Other ingtitution deposits
5) Bank deposiis
B. Interest expense payable to i
1) Saving deposits _ .
2) Official deppeife

eposits

!mg

. V L w09
F: ina”

il lon ..E“p‘qal

accounts
ntarest Expenss

aett

oreign ba am\ et
4y Rehor inelivttne

£. InterdsD¥n dobentures and secu.ri" Se

. Otherfnterest expanse ;“‘““,. £3¥

1M - HET INTER

W - OTHER INCOME {13
A. Faes and corwmnmissions receivect
1) From cash loans
2} Fron: non-cash loans
3y Other
5. Profit from capital market operations
. Foreign exchange profits
D. Dividends received front subsidiaries and participations
£, Exarzordinarny income
F. Other non-interest income {33

v - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES {1}
A. Fees and commissions paid

1)} On cash loans

2} On non-cash loans

3} Other
{ oss oh capital market operations
Foreign exchange losses
Pearsonnel exgenses
Retirement pay compansation
Rental expansas
. Dapraciation
Taxes and duties
Extraordinary expanses

Provision for doubtful dabts {2}
Cther provisions 23
Other non-interast expensas 13)

ne

MmO n

FL~I:

r

V1 - NET OTHER INCOME {1V -V }
Vil - PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION [ 111 + 1]
VI - TAXATION

X - MNET PROFIT AFTER TAXATION { VI - Vill ]

CURRENT PERIOD PREVIOUS PERICD

TL TL
{31128} 31112117}

67,915,089 47 ,338.640
32,186,020 28,525,183
25 057,049 23 524,356
16,676 415 15.851 480
8,480.634 P.772.6G7
6.828.323 4.613.366
2,829,225 1,251,547
4,000, 008 3,361,708
299,648 287.472
1,5675.542 G97.341
23,043,445 10,451,287
2,803,545 1412, 745
317,228 FT7.BT7E
19.922 673 5,260,662
o] 4]
11,016,081 7,564, 829
107,639 78,727
10,902 442 7.586.102
o o
33,367,835 24,499,025
20,307 455 14,516,833
16.705.194 13.180.382
4.153 3.847
2,036 581 1,031,707
1,655,739 30&. 797
14.788 0
10,405,332 8,243,937
8,271,209 5,676,397
53 40
2.08F 057 1.526.317
41,220 10,267
43,783 31,918
[v] o
16,103 504.694
1.830.785 1.231,.212
a Q
o o
o 5]
1.B30. 788 1,231.212
738,047 (4]
112 2,349
34,527,254 22,839,615

922 152.888

341,764,166

7,335,245 5,594 834
467,922 624,793
250,290 287,101

5.516,333 5,682,934

33,822 59,261
912,260,461 332.573.228
1,203 622 730,363

Q [¢]

1,815,836 1. 806 454
844 670,881 355,408,672
4.418.183 3.040.935

] a

Q 4]

4.418.133 3,040,835

g a
905.040.029 328,147,195
16,068,931 14 2685 362
4] 0

1.724 498 1.357.038
1,303,582 1.845.520
34 8599 40 896

7] Q

305, 872 1.986.639
706,345 934,749
15,868,752 7,998,633

{21.918,0056)

{17.644,507)

12,602,249 5,195,108
2.777.750 1,107,266
9.831.499 4.087.542

Thess financlal statamants were approved by the Board of Directars and algnad on behall of the Seard Dirsctora on 15 AT 2019,
-

i.Hiakan Bértegene C.Yanal Musanmf
Chairman General Manage| Head of Internal
andl Director } Control Systems

/{ n Raif M. Mine Baava

Asst. General Manager
Fimancial Affairs, Organisation

and Praject Group
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETAT 31 DECEMBER 2018

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
{ 31112217}
ASSETS (311272018) Restated
MNOTE TL FX TOTAL TL FX TOTAL
I. CASHBALAHCES 7A67 612 7208530 14466202 4170487  4,128.022 $.298,503
A, Cash-TL balances 7,167 §12 [} 7.167.812 4,110,487 1 4170487
B. Cash-fureign exchange §  7.298.590 7.238.530 g 4128022 4,128,022
C. Other fiquid assets 0 1] 0 g 0 2
1. BANK BALANCES h 177,85%.415 459,974,542 637,830,967 60,648,116 426,814,109 487,462,225
A. TRNC Central Bank 14,874,513 345,093,016 359,973,629 11,860,258 213,719,948 225,580,206
B. Other Banks 162,984,802 114,872,526 277,857,428 48,787 B8 213,084,161 761,882,019
1) Domestic Banks 0 1] 103 0 g g
2} Foreign Banks 162,984,902 114872526 277857 428 48,737,858 213.094,161 _ 261,882,015
3} Reverse Repo Receivables 0 f 0 0 ] 0
1Nl - SECURITIES PORTFOLIO {NET} k4] 36,738,576 92043032 126.791,608 43995445 67,040,276 111036721
A Treasury Bills '] 0 Y] 0 0 ]
B. Cther bills 35,738,576 6,003,085 42,741,661 43,995445 4,490,900 48486345
C. Equity shares 0 g 1] 0 0 {
D. Other securities { B5,039,947 86,035,847 0 62543376 62549376
I . LOANS AND ADVARCES {3 104452213 110,762,082 224,214,805 150,013,367 B1.594.636 231,608,022
A. Short term 33,463,104 71525533 114.389.037 108,514,802 35.025.044 143,533,046
B. Medium and long term £0.989,809 48,236,149 108,225 958 41,483,785 46563591 88,068,376
V- LOANS IN ARREARS (NET} ] [ g 0 ] ¢
Luarls ancE other receivables

0 0 0 -0 ] [
269,897 7441 77,138 131,494 57,251 188,745

ecrﬁc provision It (269,697} {7.441) {277,138} (131.494} (57,251} (188,745}

pl f \
Il T e -
&QQ‘E e wﬁ'&é‘{h?ét] Eé. '%ﬂ{“"

— 0 0 9 0 0 )
‘ ERDN?“ orte¥ i Gross receivable balen 5500 AW 493207 139615 400,078 636603
prut? 2} Specifg provsifi 59300] @20 (93257, (139675 {399,078 (638,603)

i C.,Bad+ehB¥s and lwen o 0 i 0 i [ )

1,762,630 2,164 998 3,917,628 1,717,667 2,220 608 3,940,165
1,752,630 164,988 3.417,628] 1,717,667} (2,222 800 340,168
\ 2,337,370 1.516.038 3,853,458 2,940,187 1,883,147 4,833,334
108.873 308,152 417 025 568,739 871,045 1,569,784
1,012,104 1,186,617 2,198,721 1,130,608 842,332 1,972,940
1,216,393 21319 1,237,712 1,120,840 179,770 1,300,610

1} Gross recelvallle HCes
25 _qclﬁe'prbwsz n

- \“ghne*ﬂ\st’m‘i'mems AND ACCRUED B0
\ sore® A. Loans and advan pgsis -

FINI&NCEAL LEASING RECEIVABLES (NET} [} 0 [ 0 0 [\

A. Financial leasing receivables ] 0 a 0 g g

B. Uneamed income 1] 0 ] 0 [} 13
VI RESERVE DEPOSITS AT THE CENTRAL BANK 18,248,063 55,118,885 73,366,948 24,621,900 4B,087.759 69,689,658
1%- SUNDRY RECEIVABLES {5} 139,564 1,934,909 2,074,473 214828 2557195 2772123
X- PARTICIPATIONS (NET} t5)] 0 ] { 0 0 0
A. Financial participations ] 0 0 0 ] 0

B. Other participations 0 0 ] 0 i ¢

¥I- SUBSIDIARIES {NET} (6} 7,230,572 152,889,508 160,130,080 6,012.495 114,997,833 121,010,328
A. Financial subsidiaies 7,230,572 152,899,508 160,130.080 6,012485 414,957,833  121.010.328

B. Other subsidiaries 0 1] G i 0 )}
XII- LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 4 44 519 58,274,260 53,318,878 787 654 41784416 42572070
A. Equity shares 44,619 0 44 619 45,355 0 45,365

B. Cther pladged securities 0 58274260 58274260 742298 41,784,416 42,626,715

X4 FIXED ASSETS . {8 5,372,703 ] 5372703 5,883,436 0 5,883,436
A. Bookvalue 24 604,405 0 24504405 24,063,858 0 24,063,858

B. Accumulated daspreciation 19,231,702} 0 (19.231,702)  {15.180,422) 0 (18,180,422}
XIV OTHER ASSETS % - 1,164,361 544,282 1,708,643 656,855 653,558 1,340,413
TOTAL ASSETS {19 360,755,768 949,363,178 1.310.118.946 MMM

These financial statements wese approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the Board Directors on 15 April 2019.

C.Yenal Musannif

Head of Internal Agst, General Manager Final
and Diractor Control Systems Financlal Affairs, Organisation 9
and Project Group

. Hakan Bdrtegene
Chatrmian
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETAT 3t DECEMBER 2018

{3
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES )]
GUARANTEES AND ACCEPTANCES 2
COMMITENTS (£}

FOREX & INTEREST RATES OPERATIONS
ASSETS HELD UNGER TRUST AND PLEDGED
ASSETS

TOTAL

&

— e ———

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
22017
LIABILITIES {31228} ¢ Restated '
NOTE W FX TOTAL 38 FX TOTAL
|- DEPOSITS (10 277,724,263 _765.B07.455 1,03362 718 263,832,393 607,134,523 570,966,922
A. Saving deposits 295 576,758 650,448,812 876,025,581 226,672,317 516,392,210 743,064,527
B. Official deposits 1,124 468 184,686 1,309,154 1.605.406 71,957 1,677,363
C. Commoerical deposits 34,470,862 09 166,813 133,637,665 27,638,944 86.055 663 115,694,607
0. Othar institution deposits 16,523,259 5,918,055 22.441,314 7,887,765 2.486,153 10,373,918
E. Bank deposits 28,915 79,089 206,004 27,987 128,540 156,507
F. Gold reserve accoums i 1] 0 a 0 0
Ii- FUMDS OBTAINED FROM REFOS {11} 1] 1] 0 543,020 0 543,020
il - FUNDS BORROWED {12} 0 26220000 26220000 0 18,750,000 18.750,000
A. TRNC Central Bank 1] 1] i i [i g
B. Other funds borowed ¢ 26,220,000 26220000 0 18,750,060 18,750,000
1) Domastic bank and institutions [] [] 0 0 [} 2
2} Foreign bank and institutions (] [ g [ 0 1]
3} Capital loans 0 26,220,000 26,220,080 ¢ 16,750,000 18,750,000
Y. FUNDS {13} 0 0 [ 0 {
V. SECURITIES IS$UED (NET} (143 T [ i i 0
A. Bonds i) i 0 0 0 i
B. Asset backed securities 4 ¢ 0 1] 0 0
. Debentures [13 43 0 0 0 g
V. EXPENSE ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME 1306,687  3.035205 4,341,982 1046517 2133474 3,179,991
A. Deposits 845,724 831,960 1,677,884 415,222 749.876 1,165,087
B. Bamowed funds i ] 0 i 0 a
C. Other 660,367 2,103,338 2,764,238 631,295 1,383,598 2,014,894
Wil - FINANCIAL LEASING PAYABLES {NET) [ [ [ 0 [i
A. Financial legsing payables 0 [ 0 0 [1]
8. Deferred financial leasing oxpenses ] i 1 0 [} ]
TAXES, DUTIES AND SOCIAL SECURITY
Viit- PREMIUNMS PAYABLE 1,452,856 289,569 1,742,525 1,139,662 130,340 1,270,002
1X - IMPORT TRANSFER ACCOUNTS [ ] 0 0 1 _o
¥ - SUMDRY LIABILITIES {15} 455 678 513,330 958,008 517,841 299,641 B17.482
Xl . PROVISIONS 3,716,873 3.026,68( 5743463 2,650,356 3,292,753 5,883,144
A. Retiramant pay compensation ] g i 0 1] 0
5. General provision for loans 2,673,980 2,849,651 5,423,641 2.253,028 3,292,753 5,545 781
C. Corporation and Income Tax pravisions 655,520 0 £35.520 ¢ i 2
0. Other provisions 447,363 176,929 624,292 337,368 337,368
Xli-  GTHER LIABILITIES (18} 7,198,935  1.107.252 8,306,187 3102313 1.737437 4,839,750
Xlil- SHAREHOLDERS® FUNDS (17}~ 91,357,726 125652712 217.010.438 86,699,721 87,751,037 174,450,758
A. Share capital paid-up 85,126,685 4] 85,126,685 1.072,525 ¢ 81072525
1} Mominal share capital . 86,126,685 0 B5126685 81,072,526 0 81,072,526
2} Unpaid share capital ™™ ¢ [ ] i 0 [
B. Statutory resemes g 4,831,000 1] 4,931,000 4,422,000 1] 4,422,000
4,831,000 ] 4,831,000 4,422,000 0 4,422,000
- £ [\ [i] [ 0 [1 [
3} Other legal TeSHNGS” [i] 0 ] 0 0 [
] ’ Ganers] ;ﬁseﬂa‘és " = [ 0 [i [i] i [1]
ERD ﬁ% | StenliSry revaluation fund_ _J gur™ i ] 0 0 0 i
“m\u Revaluation baiancgﬁ.,n-“ 1400041 125,652,712 127.052,753 1,205,196 87,751.037 __88,956.233
 §0° F. Loss oo \ g 0 0 0 [ 0
\ fpeditent pariod loss ?s(a. ‘. [ 1] i i 0 [}
2} Previous penod fnced . L] 0 1] 1] 0 9
Xiv. PRO FIT o™ e 11 173,635 6 11,173.63 5.804 766 [} 5,804,766
% 0 f5h penod profit 9,831,499 ] 9,831,488 4,087,842 g 4087842
so\’\l'i'“\“ B Previous penud prof its 1,342,136 0 1,342,136 1,716,924 0 4,716,924

384,386,753 15,732,193 1,310,118.946 365,216,695 121,223,206 1.086,605,840
2,634,925 14,045,114 16.683.043 2.626 580 5,801,484 8.428.164
151,620,668 189,097,453 351,518,121 148,271,540 133,005,353 281.276.893
[ 1] 2 40,990,721 301,023,629 342.014.250

103,887,357 229,923.046  333.810.403

298,142,854

443,868,613

742,011.567

133,464,323 174,540,078 307.704.402

— et

325,063,264 614370446 939, 423,709

These financial statements were apgraved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalfl of the Board Directers on 15 April 2019

i‘. éakan Imrtegez'uei

Chairman

Raif
enekal Manage
and Director

C.Yena! Musannif
Head of Internal
Controd Systems

Freedeferrrf  Bais

M. Mine B

aya

Asst, General Manager
Financial Affairs, Organisation
and Project Group
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TURKISH BANK GROUP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

ASSETS NOTE
I- CASH BALAMNCES
[l- BANK BALANCES
Il- SECURITIES PORTFOLIO
- LOANS AND ADVANCES
A. Shaort term
B. Medium and long term
1 0ANS 1N ARREARS {MET}
A. Gross receivable balances
B. Specific provision
Vl. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRURMENT - ASSET VALUES
Vii- PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME
Vill- RESERVE DEPOSITS AT THE CENTRAL BANK
X- SUNDRY RECEIVABLES
X-  LOKNG TERM INVESTMENTS
A. Eqguity shares
B. Other pledged securities
FIXED ASSETS

1-(6)
I-{1Kit}e

V-

5}

Xl {13, I-i-{B3atE)

A,  Bookvalue

B. Accumulated depreciation
Xli- INTANGIBLE FIAED ASSETS

(1M, 1H-(8)aliii}

{-i-{1 9y

Vi TA-XES W AND SOC!AL SECURITY PREMIUMS PAYABLE
VIl- SUNDRY PAYAELES
Vill- PROWVISIONS
A,  General prcwis-ion for loans
B. Corporation and Income Tax provisions
C. Other provisions
OTHER LIABILITIES
MINORITY INTEREST
SHAREHCLDERS FUNDS
A. Share capital-paid
B. Statutory resernves
€. Securities and Real Estate Revaluation Reserves
D. Conselidation Resere
E. Profit and Loss Account

TOTAL LIABILITIES

1-4i-{193eiiiy

IX-
X-
XI-

Ui {19} etiv
-ii-{157e(v}
{1712

11-i-{19e (i}

COMMITRMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
- GUARANTEES AND ACCEPTANCES
- COMMITMENTS
- FOREIGHN EXCHANGE AND INTEREST RATES OPERATIONS
V- ASSETS HELD UMDER TRUST AND PLEDGED ASSETS
TOTAL

CHRRENT PREVIGUS
PERIOD PERIGD
TL TL
{317112/2017}
{31/12/2018} Restated
T748.366,928 347 AB0ITT_
498,444 023 485,593,068
134,024 761 115,142 817
8§32 195467 722,274 3%6
213,243,323 | 219,635,405
518,952,144 | 602 737,998
28,491,761 9,463 462
33,944,363 14,913,895
{5.452,602} (5,450,433
4] 8
3,906,423 4,689,933
73,366,948 6%,689.65%
2074473 2,772,123
£5.,318.87% 42 572,070
44.51% 45 355
58274 260 42,626,715
67,283,790 54,397,823
109,672,330 88,138,215
{42,278,540) {33,740,382)
9,296,041 7,379,622
P g
11,603,336 15,195,608

7 A67.382 826 1.876,850,698

2,136,038,522

1.618,963,338

2,011,135.108

1,603,781,935

124 898,414 15,181,403
1] 543,020
28,220,000 18,750,000
1] g

4,341,976 3.179.97¢0
2,252 373 1.675.463
2,074,719 1,418,739
11,630,591 9,216,065
5,423,841 5,545 781
3,753.805 2,079,848
24531456 1,580,435
18,157,875 14,108,112
37.482.58% 28,733.465
2235.184.081  180,256.5623
85,126,605 81,072,628
4.831,000 4,422 000
40,728,861 29,863,271
38,775,782 23,284,784
57,721,753 41,612,943

2,467,362,826 1.876,850.690

e e

15,683.043 8,425,664
3,008,652,003 1.843.077.056
M2 142,712 351,178 346
333,810,403 307,704,402

3,471,268,161 2.510,386.468

These financial statements were appreved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the Board Dirsctors on 15 April

2019.
k. Hakan Bortegens C.¥enal Musannef M. Mine 8
Chairman General Managhr Head of Internal Asst. General Manager

Control Systems

and Director

Firancial Affairs, Organisation

and Project Groap
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TURKISH BANK GROUP

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2018

and Project Group

CURRENT PREVIQUS
PERICE PERIGD
TL TL
: ‘ { 122017}
note {3MIH2018) oo ated
- INTEREST INCGHMEL H e 111,685,521 77,809,189
II- INTEREST EXPEMNSE 41,803,884 30,645,316
i - WET INTEREST INCORME | §9.291,627| 47,162 873|
IV - OTHER INCGRE 934,115,804 351,039,489
Cormumission and fee incoms i 15,042,125 13,154,379
Frofits from capital market operations 33,822 59,281
Foreign exchange profits 914,814,278 333,921,232
Gther non-interest income 1,130,327 1,643,247
lnsurance business income 2 495,302 2,261,350
V- OTHER CPERATING EXPENSES 890,540 287 391,187,930
Fees and commissions paid 5,495,533 4,062 435
Loss on capital market operations ] 0
Foreign exchange losses 908,311,024 328,423,810
Personnel expenses 35,482,350 29535583
Depreciation -{)Gh 5,683,087 4,343,134
Prosision for doubtful debis e 425,300 2,032,162
Other provisions = 708,345 934,749
Other non-interest expaneed 36.435,608 21,866,042
Vi- NELOFHERJNCOME .. [ 56423483 (40,148,441}
VIl - HEgbPROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (o inY4) 12,868,144 7,014,432
VIll- T \ Aai} 2,698,094 1,480,601
IX- HE ﬁﬁ%‘%‘rrr AFTER T 19,175,850 5,533,811
- I‘n'IIN REFFTNTEREST 1-ii-{ 19etiv) 1,027 884 834,376
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE BANK
Xl- SHAREHOIBERS {-i-(19)efv) 9,147,166 4,599,453
These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on behalf of the
Board of Directars on 15 Aprl 2014,
I, Hakan BSrtegene C.yanal Musannif M.M‘ine Bagaya Uied Yakbaka
Chairman Head of Internal Asst. General Manager Fihandal fiffairs
Control Systems Financial Affalrs, Qrganisation Supervisor
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

1 - NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL
STRUCTURE OF THE BANK: (Amounts are shown in TRY)

Footnotes and explanations related to the current period:

(1) (i) The balance sheet became final after being approved by the Board of Directors on April 15,
2019,

{li) Basic accounting policies applied by the Bank:

a. Accounting basis:

The Bank maintains its accounting records in Turkish Lira based on the acquisition cost in
accordance with the Banking Law, Chapter 113, Companies Act and the tax legislation of
TRNC, except for its subsidiaries. Subsidiaries have been valued with the equity method. The
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Uniform Chart of Accounts
and the accounting and evaluation principles, explained in the prospectus of the TRNC Banks
Uniform Chart of Accounts issued by the TRNC Central Bank based on the provisions of the
Banking Law No. 82/2017.

As at December 31, 2018, the Bank's and Group's consolidated financial statements are given
with comparison against balances independently audited, dated December 31, 2017.

h. The Group's consolidated accounts:

These accounts have been prepared based on accounts of the Bank and its subsidiaries
(affliates, i.e. Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd. and Tirk Sigorta Ltd.) for the fiscal year ended on
December 31, 2018. According to the full consolidation method, the assets, liabilities, income,
expenses and off-balance sheet items of the subsidiaries have been combined with the assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and off-balance sheet items of the Parent Bank. The carrying
value of the Bank's investments in subsidiaries and the portion of the subsidiaries' capital
owned by the Bank have been netted. The balances and unrealized gains and losses arising
from transactions between the subsidiaries within scope of the consolidation and the Parent
Bank have been mutually written off.

c. Interest and commission revenues:
Interest, accrual: interests and commissions of non-performing receivables have been credited

according to the principle of coliection.

Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd. calculates its interest revenues with effective interest rate method. The
commission revenues are considered as a part of the effective interest rate and spread over
the term of the instrument. Fees and commissions derived from banking services are credited
according to the principle of collection.

d. Foreign currencies:
Foreign currency transactions have been converted into Turkish Lira using the current
exchange rates at the transaction date and booked. Foreign currency assets and liabilities,
except for the non-performing loans, have been transferred to the accounts over the exchange
rates effective on December 31, 2018. On the other hand, non-performing loans have been
valued with the exchange rates effective at dates when they have been included in the scope
of the illiquid claim as per the legislation.

e. Explanations on Financial Instruments:
Financial instruments consist of financial assets, financial liabilities and derivative instruments.

Financial instruments constitute the basis of the Bank's commercial activities and operations.
Risks related to these instruments constitute a substantial part of the total risk taken by the
Bank. Financial instruments affect liquidity, credit and market risks in the Bank's balance sheet
in all aspects. The Bank purchases and sells these instruments on behalf of its customers and
in its own account,

Financial instruments mainly constitute the commercial activities and operations of the Bank.
These instruments are capable of revealing, influencing and reducing the liquidity, credit and
interest rate risk in the financial statements.
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f. Explanations on Strategy of Using Financial Instruments:
The Bank aims to continue its activities in all areas of banking. The Bank directs its strategies
related to financial instruments depending on Its resource structure. The resource structure
mainly consists of deposits and loans ufilized from time to time. Investment instruments are
generally selected from among liquid instruments. Liquidity is provided which will cover
liabilities. As of the balance sheet date, the assets and equity structure of the Bank is sufficient
to meet its liabilities.

The Bank does not take serious foreign exchange positions due to the risks arising from the
floating exchange rate regime.

Necessary investment decisions are made by taking into consideration the maturity structure
and interest rates of balance sheet items. The limits for the balance sheet have been
determined. The yield analysis of the active items of which distribution has been determined is
carried out according to the distribution. '

g. Loans and non-performing receivables:

The Bank's loans and non-performing receivables have been regulated by taking into account
the "Regulation on Qualities of Bank's Loans and Other Receivables and Reserves', as
published under the abolished Law on Banks no. 38/2001, article 23(6) and that is still in full
force and effect under the Law on Banking no. 62/2017, and necessary special and general
provisions have been set aside. Special provisions have been valued at the historical exchange
rates of the related non-performing receivable accounts and 100% provision has been set aside
for these accounts.

Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd., first, recognizes its loans and receivables at their fair values and then
values them at their discounted cost values using the effective interest rate method. Fees and
other similar expenses received as collateral thereof and paid in relation to assets that may not
be collected are not considered as a part of the transaction cost and are recognized in the
expense accounts. When problematic accounts are considered as non-performing loans,
special provision is set aside in the profit and loss items for the impairments established in the
said accounts.

h. Explanations regarding tax practices:
Tark Bankasi Ltd and Tirk Sigorta Ltd pay 10% corporate tax over their taxable income, and
15% Income tax over the balance that remains after deducting Corporation tax. Totat tax liability

is 23.5%. (2017-%23.5)
Turkish Bank (U.K.) pays 19% corporate tax.over its taxable income (2017-18.25%)

Deferred Tax Provision:

Deferred Tax Provision is a tax liability that can be incurred as a result of tax legislation and
accounting application differences, and provision is made in accounts for the estimated t{axes
that are predicted to be finalized in the future.

I. Leasing Transactions:
The Bank has no fixed asset acquired by way of financial leasing. The Bank has no financial
leasing transactions whereby it is the lessor.
The Bank recognizes as expense its rent payments effected by it as a result of the lease
contracts within its operational activities in equal amounts over the lease term.

The assets obtained by financial leasing in Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd. are presented under "Fixed
Assets" item and the unpaid portion of the costs of such fixed assets are presented under the
"Other Liabilities" item. Interest is recognized as expense in equal amounts throughout the term

of the lease contract,
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i. Fixed Assets (Tangible fixed assets)

(i) Buildings and fixtures owned by Tirk Bankasi Lid. and Tark Sigorta Ltd., the subsidiary,
have been subjected to depreciation with straight-line method at rates of 3 -33,33%, by taking
into account their useful lives.

Tangible fixed assets are reflected at cost values corrected according to the effects of inflation
as of December 31, 2006 for the items bought before January 1, 2007 as per the law no.
66/1999, and by deducting accumulated amortization from purchasing cost values for items
bought in periods thereafter.

(i) The immovable property owned by Turkish Bank (UK) Lid., the subsidiary, was appraised
by independent expert witnesses in December 2017. The valuation was carried out over the
current market rate, based on the current use of the premises. Other tangible fixed assets
have been reflected at the acquisition cost. Depreciation allowance has been set aside by
using the straight-line method for tangible fixed assets other than land, taking into account the
useful lives, at annual rates of 2% for bank buildings and 5-20% for other tangible fixed assets.

(i) The expenses Iincurred for ordinary maintenance and repalr of tangible assets are
recognized as an expense. There are no liens, mortgages or similar restrictions on the tangible
fixed assets.

j- Intangible fixed assets:

The intangible fixed assets consist of computer software used by Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd. Their
useful life has been calculated as five years and they are amortized by using straight-line
method at 20% annual rate.

k. Explanations on forward transactions, options and derivative instruments:

The derivative transactions of the Bank consist of TRY and FX swaps and foreign currency
forward contracts. Derivative transactions are first recognized at acquisition cost and
transaction costs related to them are included in the acquisition cost. Also, payables and
receivables arising from the derivative transactions are followed In the off-balance sheet
accounts at their contractual values,

Derivative transactions are valued at fair value in periods following their recognition and they
are shown on the balance sheet within “Interest and Expense Accruals and Rediscounts” or
“Interest and expense rediscounts®, respectively, depending on whether the fair value is
positive or negative. The difference in the fair value arising as a result of the valuation so
conducted is reflected upon profit or loss.

{2) General Information about the Bank:

a) L.egal structure of the bank:

Turkish Bank Limited is a publicly-traded company, registered under the Companies Act, Section
113, which is subject to the Banking Law no. 62/2017. 100% of the shares are listed in Northern
Cyprus Stock Exchange.

b) The Board of Directors, senior executives, and Internal Systems managers, including Head of the
Internal Audit and Internal Control, and the independent Externat Auditor are listed on page 4 of
the financial report. Changes taking place in senior executives and auditors:

- As of April 28, 2018, M. A. Yunus Rahmioglu has stepped down from his position as General
Manager and has been appointed as the Member of the Board of Directors in charge of

Affiliates. ..
- As of April 28, 2018, Erhan Raif has been appointed as the General Manager and a member of

the Board of Directors.
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- Mehmet Salih Haval, the Director of the Corporate and Commercial Banking Division, has been
appointed as the Assistant General Manager in charge of Corporate, Commercial and Private
Banking Group as of 01.06.2018.

- Erol Alakog, Assistant General Manager in charge of Retail Banking, has left our Bank on
30.09.2018.

- Mustafa Bigercioglu, Assistant General Manager in charge of Financial Affairs, has been
appointed as the Assistant General Manager to Turk Sigorta Ltd. Sti., our subsidiary, as of
01.10.2018. _

-Ms. Munire Mine Bagkaya, the director of the Operation Center, was appointed as the Assistant
General Manager in charge of Operation, Organization and Project Management on 01.06.2018.
She has been holding the office as Assistant General Manager in charge of Financial Affairs,
Organization and Project Management Group since 01.10.2018.

¢) The Board of Directors, Member in charge of Intemal System, senior executives and internal
system unit staff are composed of persons bearing qualities set forth in Articles 18, 19 and 20 of
Part Three of the Banking Law no 62/2017 and the "Legislation on Internal Audit, Risk
Management, Internal Control and Management Systems at Banks".

d) The Bank's management has ascertained that the Bank's internal contro! system is reliable
during its audits and controls.

e) Summary Information Regarding the Bank's Service Type and Fields of Activity

Main fields of activity of the Bank include credit and deposit transactions, payment transactions,
domestic and foreign trade financing transactions, any and all national and international letters of
guarantee, capital market brokerage transactions, foreign exchange transactions, securities
transactions, safe deposit boxes, insurance agency and banking transactions stipulated by TRNC
Central Bank and cther legislation.

(3) Amendments to implementation of accounting policies and monetary effects:
No changes were made in accounting policies in 2018.

(4) Concepts of continuity, periodicity and consistency are fully adhered to.

(5} There has been no change in the valuation methods applied for the determination of the period
results at the Bank.

{6) Methods used in the valuation of securities (including subsidiaries, affillates, long term
securities):

Securities of Tiirk Bankasi Ltd. and Tiirk Sigorta Ltd.:
Securities have been valued at acquisiion cost. They have been valued after premium paid for
acquisition costs in case of purchase or discounts received are calculated according to the accrual
principle and by taking into account final increases in value and impairments.

Securities of Turkish Bank (UK) Lid.:

(i) Securities purchases consist of papers tracked in classes of available for sale financial assets and
financial assets held to maturity in the light of Bank's purpose for acquisition. All of them are presented
in the consolidated balance sheet within "Securities Wallet".
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After available-for-sale financial assets are recognized, they are valued at their fair value. Changes that
occur in fair value of available for sale financial assets are reflected under equity accounts. If the
relevant asset is disposed of or impaired, the amount in equity accounts is transferred to the income
statement as profit/loss. The exchange rate difference and interest calculated according to the effective
interest rate method are reflected upon the income statement,

(i) Held-to-maturity financial assets are subjected to valuation at their amortized cost using the internal
rate of return method, and provision is set aside for impairment, if any. The interest calculated according
to the effective inferest rate method is reflected upon the income statement,

Affiliates, subsidiaries and share certificates:

Share certificates purchased before January 1, 2007 are monitored at cost values corrected according
to the effects of inflation as of December 31, 2006 as per the law no. 66/1999. Subsidiaries have been
valued with the equity method since 2015.

(7} The exchange risk the Bank is exposed to due to foreign currency transactions and our hedglng strategies:

(8)

Purchase and sales agreements made in connection with assets and liabilities in foreign currency result in foreign
currency risk. Our Group carries out foreign exchange asset and liability management in accordance with the limits
of matching all kinds of price, liquidity and credit risks with targeted maturity and currency type.

The breakdown of valuation exchange rate used for preparation of the balance sheet and foreign exchange
buying rates for the US$ and STG announced by the Bank during the five business days prior to the balance
sheet date Is as follows:

Current Poriod . Previous Period
Us Dollar: 5.24400 3.75000
Previous: . .
1. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate ofthe Day ... 521750 .......covvveee TL. e 3.74800 ..., TL.
2. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate of the Day L. 3.79200 ...... e TL.
3. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate of the Day ... 5.24700............... TL. e 3.77400............... TL.
4. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate of the Day ... 5.26600 ...cccvueuen. TL. e, 3.76800 ... v TL.
5. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate ofthe Day ... §.26000.....ccceeeere. TL. rrerernree 3. 78600 o.ccrnnes TL.
Current Period Pravious Period
STG: 6.70710 5.05800
Previous:
1. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate of the Day weenenne 5.59960 TL. v 503100 ............... TL.
2. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate ofthe Day .......... 6.63370 TL 6,07100............... TL,
3. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate ofthe Day ... 6.65320 TL e 5.03100 ...............
4. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate of the Day ... 6.68200 TL. v 503100 ..
5. Foreign Exchange Buying Rate of the Day seernnnns 6.66280 TL. s 5.05600 ...cccovee
(9) Total Insurance amountis of assets are as follows.
Book Value Depreciation Insurance Amount
Our Assets 24,604,405 19,231,702 23,905,370
Movables 16,640,969 14,607,685 14,821,145
Immovable Properties 7,963,436 4,624,067 9,084,225
Assets To Be Disposed of - - -
Previous Period: 31/12/2017
Book Value Depraclation Ingurance Amount
Our Assets 24,063,858 18,180,422 19,565,006
Movables 15,868,288 13,526,592 10,549,420
Immovable Properties 8,195,570 4,653,830 9,015,586
Assets To Be Disposed of - - -
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{10) Material contingent losses and earnings amounts of which cannot be estimated:
There are no material contingent losses and earnings amounts of which cannot be estimated.

{11) Issues about which new piece of information has been received by the Bank with regards to a
situation existing as at the date of balance sheet and which require an up-to-date explanation:
a) Transactions not yet finalized with regards to post-balance sheet and their effects on the
financial statements: There are no issued that affect the financial statements following the balance
sheet date.

b) Effect of those changes in the exchange rates that have occurred after the balance sheet
date which are so material that they may affect assessment on the financial statement and
decision taking by users of the financlal statement if not disclosed on foreign currency
transactions, items and financial statements: There are no material changes.

(12) Any other Issue which materially affects the balance sheet, or should be disclosed for making
the balance sheet clear, interpretable and understandable: Unless otherwise specified, amounts are
expressed in Turkish Lira (TRY).

{13) Bank's Standard Capital Adequacy Ratio:
a} Information on Risk Weighted Items;

Current Period
LMARKET RISK 28,775
ILOPERATIONAL RISK 70,875
lI.CREDIT RISK(ath+c+c) 249,856
a. 20% RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS 69,661
b. 50% RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS 26,596
c. 100% RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS 153,599
¢. COUNTERPARTY CREDIT RISK 0
IV.TOTAL RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS (I + 11 + 1) 349,506

b) Information on Equity ltems;

. TOTAL CAPITAL (Il + 1lI) Current Period

I. TIER | CAPITAL 100,132
lll. ADDITIONAL CAPITAL 0
IV. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL -24,455
V. NET CAPITAL (1 + V) 75,677

¢) Summarized Information related to Standard Capital Adequacy Ratio;

TL. % TL. %
Current Period Previous Period
Total Risk-Weighted Assets 349,506 395,799
Net Capital 75,677 62,906
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) % 21.65 % 15.89
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(14) Opinion of the Independent Audit Institution auditing the financial statements {consistent with
the legislation): .

Information that must be provided in accordance with Article 12 of the legislation on the Principles Regarding
the Institutions that are to Perform independent Audit at Banks, as issued by the Central Bank of TRNC:

a) Legal structure of the bank:

Turkish Bank Limited is a publicly-traded company, registered under the Companies Act, Chapter 113, which
is subject to the Banking Law no. 62/2017. 100% of the shares are listed in Northern Cyprus Stock
Exchange. .

b) The capital structure and shareholders of the Bank are as follows. Information on changes made in the
capital of the bank is given in the balance sheet footnote Il (17) c).

Shareholders | Share | Amount of | Share Total Amount of | Ratio (%)
Type | Shares Value Shares
T.Ozyol
A 11,349 0,10 1.134.90
Yatirimlan ! ! ) %78.33
yaun! B 66,666 472 1.00 66,666,472
Ezgc" Holding | A 10,436,034 1,00 10,436,034 %12,26
Saray Kredi | A 960 0.10 96 5
Sirketi Limited. | B 4,254,798 1,00 4,254 798 b
— A 8.071 0.10 807.10
Digerleri B 3,767,343 100 3,767,343 %4,41

¢) The Board of Directors and senior executives and managers of the internal systems are listed on page 3
of the financial report. Changes taking place in senior executives and auditors.

- As of April 26, 2018, M. A. Yunus Rahmioglu has stepped down from his position as General Manager and
has been appointed as the Member of the Board of Directors in charge of Affiliates.

- As of April 26, 2018, Erhan Raif has been appointed as the General Manager and a member of the Board
of Directors.

- Mehmet Salih Havali, the Director of the Corporate and Commercial Banking Division, has been appointed
as the Assistant General Manager in charge of Corporate, Commercial and Private Banking Group as of
01.06.2018.

- Erol Alakog, Assistant General Manager in charge of Retail Banking, has left our Bank on 30.09.2018.

- Mustafa Bicercioglu, Assistant General Manager in charge of Financial Affairs, has been appuointed as the
Assistant General Manager to Tirk Sigorta Ltd. Sti., our subsidiary, as of 01.10.2018.

- Ms. Minire Mine Bagkaya, our Assistant General Manager, has been appointed as the Assistant General
Manager in charge of Financial Affairs, Organization and Project Management Group as at 01.10.2018.
Qualifications of the Bank's Board of Directors and senior executives as well as managers of internal
systems are consistent with the Banking legislation.

¢) After the balance sheet period, to the best of our knowledge, there were no material changes or
developments that may affect the Bank's situation.

d) The Bank’s statement regarding the reliability of the Bank's internal control system is satisfactory.

e) Long net position of TRY 162.811 thousand in total has been detected in currencies of GBP, AUD and
JPY.
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f) i. Establishment of Internal Systems

Internal Systems Unit was established within the framework of the procedure stipulated in the Internal
Audit, Risk Management, Internal Control and Management Systems regulations issued by the Central
Bank of TRNC, and the non-executive member of the Board of Directors was appointed as the Member in
charge of Internal Systems. Duties and powers of the Internal Systems Unit are consistent with the
regulations.

The Bank manages its- Internal Systems together with Internal Audit and Internal Control, Legislation
Compliance and Risk Management Units. Qualifications of employees working at these units are
consistent with the legislation. Units report to the Board of Directors through the Member in charge of
Internal Systems.

ii. Internal Audit and Internat Control Department

The Internal Audit has been planned, performed in accordance with the legislation and reporting has been

fulfilled.
The Bank has reported to the Central Bank the assessment of the loans extended by the Bank and
separation of such loans according to the appropriate risk categories.

The Bank has followed and evaluated the risk compositions it carries according to the matrix the
legislation deems appropriate.

Internal Audit and Internal Control Department reports to the Board of Directors through the member in
charge of Internal Systems.

The Bank has an effective internal control system and internal systems are sufficiently used and the
infrastructure created for such purpose and systems used are in compliance with the structure of the
Bank.

The Internal Audit and Internal Control Department fulfills its tasks with one chairperson, four inspectors
and two assistant inspectors. In 2018, fifteen ordinary branch audits, two division audits and eight
process audits were conducted.

Legislation and Compliance Unit

The Bank has notified the Bank personnel of any changes in laws, legislation, new transactions and
products as soon as possible.

Anti-Money Laundering package is in use.
The unit has classified its controls as daily, weekly, monthly and yearly.

The Legislation and Compliance Unit carries out its activities with 1 Deputy Manager. As per the
regulation, efforts are ongoing to fulfill number of personnel in the due course.

It has been ensured that information systems are consistent with the Company's scale, nature and
complexity of operations and products offered.

Communication structure and communication channels are under effective use and control.

Emergency and contingency plan has been put into use.
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iv. Risk Management

The activities, responsibilities and reports specified in the regulation are performed by the Risk
Management Directorate. In accordance with the legislation, it ensured that risks are defined,
measured, monitored, controlled and planned.

Risk Management Unit carries out its activities with 1 unit manager. As per the legisiation, efforts are
ongoing to fulfill number of personnel in the due course. :

The Bank uses a standard risk model.

The Bank has ascertained and measures types of risk as credit risk, market risk, foreign currency risk,
liquidity risk, operational risk and legislation risk. The Bank has ascertained that the risk profile control
effectiveness is strong.

Risk Assessment Matrix, 4/5 Credits Report and Annual Risk Assessment Reports have been sent to the
Board of Directors and the Central Bank of TRNC. Software studies have been completed to generate 4/5
Credits Report from the system on a monthly basis and the said software has been commissioned.

The Bank has determined the sector limits for loan extension.

Survey questions have been reviewed.

Internal risk assessment criteria (six criteria group) have been updated.

The Bank's activities have been considered in a manner integrated with the sub-items.

The Bank has conducted stress test and scenario analyses. The Bank evaluates and updates
assumptions.
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(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)
i) NOTES AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING ASSESTS:

{1) Bank Accounts:

a) Balances with TRNC Central Bank;

Current Period Previous Period
TP FX P FX
Unpledged Current Balances 14,874,513 229,401,547 | 11,860,258 | 108,100,148
Unpledged Deposit Balances 0 0 0 0
Interbank Money Market
Transactions 0 116,697,475 0 | 105,619,800
Pledged Balances 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 14,874,513 345,099,022 | 11,860,258 | 213,719,948
* Unpledged deposits accounts consists of Interbank Money Market transactions.
b} Bank Balances with Overseas Banks;
Unpledged Balances Pledged Balances
Current Period Previous Period | Current Period |Previous Period
Turkey 230,082,548 232,123,734 0 0
EU Countries 47,774,880 29,758,284 . 0
USA and Canada 0 0 0 0
OECD Countries' * 0 0 0 0
Offshore Zone 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 277,857,428 261,882,018 0 0

* OECD Countries other than Turkey, EU Countries, USA and Canada.

c¢) Reverse Repo Receivables: None

Current Period Previous Period
TP FX TP FX

Domestic Transactions

TRNC Central Bank 0 0 0 0

Banks 0 0 0 0

Other Financial Institutions and

Corporations 0 0 0 0

Other Institutions and Corporations 0 0 0 0
Real Persons 0 0 0 0
Overseas Transactions

Central Banks 0 0 0 0

Banks 0 0 0 0

Other Financial Institutions and

Corporations 0 0 0 0

Other Institutions and Corporations 0 0 0 0

Real Persons 0
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(2) Securities Portfolio;

a) i- Fair value increases in the securities portfolio are not recorded in the accounts.

ii- Shares have been shown at cost.

iii- 22,482,447 TL of the securities portfolio balance is held for legal requirements.

b) Analysis of securities portfolio:

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

Current Period

Previous Period

Types of Securities TP FX TP FX

TRNC Central Bank Securities 0| 63,557,500 0| 44,940,000
TRNC Development Bank Sécurities 0| 22482447 0j 17,609,376
Turkish Treasury Bills 0 0 0 0
Turkish Government Bonds 9,755,271 0 6,452 460 0
Other OECD Countries Bonds and Bills 26,983,306 6,003,085 | 37,542,985 4,490,900
Other Countries Bonds and Bilis 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0
TOPLAM 36,738,576 | 92,043,032 | 43,995445| 67,040,276

Note: The "Other’ line is comprised of TRNC Central Bank Securities and Development Bank

Securities. The book value of the securities po

31.12.2018, the market value has been calculated as TL.129,067,624.

(3) Loans Details:

a) Loans given to bank personnel and shareholders:

rtfolic on the balance sheet is TL 128,781,609. As at

Current Period Previous Period
Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash
Loans directly given to shareholders 73,748 40,000 68,740 40,000
Loans given to corporate body shareholders 24,012 40,000 5233 40,000
Loans given to individual shareholders 49,736 0 63,507 0
Indirect loans given to shareholders 436,841 15,011 363.263 20,223
Loans given to personnel - - 2.902,098 0| 2207356 0
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b) Group | and Group [l loans, other receivables and restructured and/or rescheduled loans and

other receivables:

Standard, Performing Loans | Loans and Other Receivables
and Other Receivables Under Follow-up
Loans Loans and Rescheduled | Loans and ng;';se‘:'}':gd
Other Loans and Other Other Other
Receivables Receivables Receivables Receivables
Bills Discounted 1,117,077 0 0 0
Export Loans 0 0 0 0
Import Loans 0 0 0 0
Export Guarantee Investment Loans 0 0 0 1]
Other Investment Loans 0 0 0 0
Business Loans 52,823,347 23,847 10,676,707 0
Speclal Loans 0 0 0 0
Funded Loans 0 0 0 0
Consumer Loans 58,567,177 1,823,747 540,659 t]
Gredit Cards 4,452,793 0 81,629 ]
Security Purchass Loans For Customers 0 0 0 0
TRNC Central Bank Funded Loans 0 0 ] 0
Loans Given Through TRNG Gentrai Bank 0 0 0 0
Other Loans 93,811,689 0 198,323 0
TOTAL 210,772,083 1,947,504 | 11,495,318 0
¢) Loan Classification by Users:
Current Perlod Previous Period
Public 43,310,112 19,699,335
Private 180,904,883 211,908,687
TOTAL 224,214,995 231,608,022

d} Loan Classification-Domestic and Overseas:

Current Period Previous Period
Domestic Loans 198,196,113 138,893,165
QOverseas Loansg 26,018,882 92 714,857
TOTAL 224,214,995 231,608,022
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e) Loans Given to Participatlons and Subsidiaries: None

Current Period Previous Period
Direct Loans to Participations and 0 0
Subsidiaries
Indirect Loans {o Participations and 0 0
Subsidiaries
TOTAL 0 0

f) The first hundred largest cash loan customers make up 77% of the total cash loan portfolio and ten
cash foan customers make up 50% of the cash loan portfolio.

g) The first hundred largest non-cash loan customers make up 93% of the total non-cash loan portfolio
and three customers holds 50% thereof.

h) The first hundred largest cash and non-cash loan customers make up 9% of the total assets
(inciuding off-balance-sheet items) and eleven customers make up 50% of the total cash and non-
cash loan portfolio of the bank.

{(4) Loans in Arrears:

a) Total Non-performing Loans -Movements in the Year:

. Group V. Group V. Group
Loans and Other ‘
Receivables with Doubtful Debts and | Bad Debts and Other
Limited Repayment Other Receivables ve Receivables
Capacity
Balances Brought Forward 188,745 638,693 3,940,165
Additions in the Year (+) 223,968 31,477 80,507
I‘r)aarl;ssfer from Other Non-Performing 0 27,526 80,577
I1_‘(r)aarr1‘s$fer to Other Non-Performing 37,091 100,724 0
Collections in the Pericd (-) 98,483 103,744 213,334
\Write Offs (-) 0 0 9,095
Balances at the end of Period 277,138 493,227 3,917,628
Specific provision (-) 277,138 493,227 3,017,628
Net Book Value 0 0 0

Note: Current period write-off details approved by Board of Directors and Jurisdiction.

Loans;
- The loan amount USD.947,509.69, Turkish Lira equivalent TL.4,948,740.81 from coummunication

sector has been write-off.

Loans in Bad Debts and Receivables;

- Consumer credits TL.1,383.50 and EUR.849.58,Turkish Lira equivalent TL.3,826.34.
- Reseach, advisory, advertising and other financing resourced loans TL.2,824.26,

- Credit card financing TL.1,060.78 as

in total TL. 9,094.87 have been write-off.
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SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (continued):
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b} Foreign Currency Non-Performing Loans-Movements in the Year:

I\, Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and Other
Receivables with | Doubtful Debts and | Bad Debts and
Limited Repayment| Other Receivables | Other Receivables
Capacity
Current Period:
Balances Brought Forward 7,441 434,127 2,164,998
Specific Provision (-) 7,441 434,127 2,164,998
Net Book Value 0 0 0
Previous Period:
Balance Brought Forward 57,251 499,078 2,222,608
Specific Provision (-) 57,251 499,078 2,222 608
Net Book Value 0 0 0

¢} Bad Debts and Other Receivables Anaiyzed By Types of Securities and Provisions Made:

Security Group-- Loans Given Provision
Unsecured
417,790 417,790
Group | - Cash Security
0 0
Group Il - Immovable Security
2,605,912 2,605,912
Group Ill - Movable Security
893,926 893,926
Group IV - Other Security
0 0

d) Bad Debts and Receivables Policy of the Bank:

After giving written notice, non-performing loans are referred to bank lawyers for legal action.

Legal procedures are followed up and installments are collected in accordance with judgment obtained.

{5) Details of Installment Sales balances included ist Other Receivables:

Current Period Previous Period
Sale of participations, subsidiaries and joint ventures 0
Sale of immovable property 0
Other asset sales 0

{6) Details Regarding Participations, Subsidiaries:

a) Subsidiaries are valued using the equity method. Subsidiaries are not quoted on any stock

exchange.
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b) Analysis and Book Values of participations and subsidiaries by sector:

Particlpations Subsidiaries

Current Period|Previous Period | Current Period | Previous Period
Banks 0 0 152,899,508 112,317,094
Insurance Companies 0 0 7,230,572 6,012,495
Finance Companies 0 0 0
Other financial participations 0 0 0
Other non-financial
participations and subsidiaries 0 0 0 0
c) Bank Share of Investment in Participations and Subsidiaries:

Banks
Share of
. Investment |  Group Current Year Market
Title Address and Voting |Holding (%)|  Profit Value
Right If
Different (%)
84-86 Borough High
Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd Street 83 100 241,456 [183,479,428
London SE1 1LN UK
. 182 Girne Caddesi
Turkish Insurance Ltd Lefkosa TRNC 51 98 2,380,463 | 14,133,252

d) Participations Quoted on Stock Exchange; None

Current Period Previous Period
Quoted on local Stock Exchange 0 0
Quoted on overseas Stock Exchange 0 0
e) Subsidiaries quoted on éfock Exchange; None

Current Period Previous Period
Quoted on local Stock Exchange 0 0
Quoted on overseas Stock Exchange 0 0

f) Number of bonus shares received from participations and subsidiaries as a result of capitalizing of

reserves;

Number of bonus shares received Current Period Previous Period
Participations 0 0
Subsidiaries 0 0
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_g) Detalls of recelvables from and debts due to Participations and Subsidiaries;

Financial Participations and Non-Financial Participations
Subsidiaries Balance and Subsidiaries Balance
RECEIVABLES
-Banks and Other Financial Institutions 1,764,253 0
-Debentures and Similar Securities ] 0
-Loans (Including Doubtful Debts) 0 0
-Interest and Income Accruals 0 0
-Financial Leasing Receivables (NET) (*) 0 0
-Other Receivables 0 0
BORROWINGS
-Deposits 2,611,170 0
-Borrowed Funds 4] 0
Securities lssued c 0
-Interest and expense prepayments <] 0
-Financial leasing liabilities 0 0
-Other liabilities 0 0
OFF-BALANCE-SHEET COMMITMENTS 3919 0
AND LIABILITIES !
(*)To be used by banks, authorized by law.
{7} Details about Long-Term Investments;
Held-to-maturity Investments: Current Period Previous Period
1- Debt securities ' 58,274,260 41,819,130
2- Repo related items 0 707,586
3- Other: Investment in share capital 44,619 45,355
4- Provision for loss in value (-) 0 0
TOTAL 58,318,879 42,572,071
(8} (a) {i) Details Regarding Fixed Assets of The Bank;
Immovable Property Vehicles Other Fixed Assets Total
Balance from previous year:
Cost 8,195,570 600,950 14,967,338 24,083,858
IAccumulated depreciation (-} (4,653,830) (487,787) (13,038,805) | (18,180,422)
Net Bock Value 3,641,739 413,163 1,928,533 5,883,435
Current Period:
Net book value at the beginning of 3,541,739 413,163 1,928,533 | 5,883,435
the year
Purchases 0 0 798,630 798,630
Sales and disposals - Net (-} 0 0 {5,681) {5,681)
Diminution in value 0 0 0 0
Depreciation charge (-) (202,370) {(95,716) (1,005,596) {1,303,682)
Net Exchange differences {-) 0 0 0 0
Closing Net Book Value 3,339,369 317,447 1,715,887 5,372,703
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Il- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE BALANCE

SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (continued):

a) (ii)Details Regarding Fixed Assets of the Group;

(Amounts unless expressed octherwise are in Turkish Lira)

Immovable Property| Other Fixed Assets Total
Balance from previous year:
Cost 67,058,584 41,330,579 108,389,163
frccumulated depreciation (-) -4,810,044 -33,902,384 -38,712,428
Net Book Value 62,248,540 7,428,195 69,676,735
Current Perlod:
Net book value at the beginning of the
year 62,248,540 7,428,195 69,676,735
Purchases 0 1,890,625 1,890,625
Sales and disposals - Net {-) 0 -88.165 -86.165
Diminution in value 0 0 0
Depreciation charge {-) -1,374,527 -2,812,877 -4,187,404
Closing Net Book Val
osing et Book Value 60,874,013 6,419,778 67,293,791
{a) (iii) Details of Intangible Fixed Assets of the Group;
TOTAL

Previcus Period:

Cost 22,837,676

Accumulated Depreciation (-) 13,052,017

Net Book Value 9,785,659

Current Period:

Baginning Net Book Value 9,785,659

Purchases 1,006,085

Disposals-Net Value(-) 0

Statutory Valuation 0

Depreciation -1,495,683

Closing Net Book Value 9,296,041

{b) No assets have been acquired in lieu of any receivables that according to Banking Law have to be disposed of.

36



TURKISH BANK LIMITED

II- NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING THE BALANCE
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{(9) Details of Cther Assets;

&) Other assets do not exceed 10% of total assets of the Bank.

b) Prepaid Expenses, tax and other similar transactions details:

Expenses Pald in Advance Total
Software Maintenance and Licensing Cost
9 524,436
VISA Membership Cost
P 199,041
Insurance Expenses
117,805
Rent
4,794
Other Expenses
P 153,345
Total
999,421
ii) NOTES AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING LIABILITIES:
(10) Breakdown of Deposits
a) Details of Deposits Analyzed By Residual Maturity
Current Period:
On Demand Lgt?'g: Within 1 Month vh:'g:"'r'l: “‘;m':‘: Within 1 Year | Over 1 Year
Resident Accounts '
1) Savings Accounts 43,107,908 0 155,422 650 | 20,345,684 1,843,690 717,095 437,416
2) Official, Commercial and
Other Institutions Deposits 26,872,690 0 20,616,353 4,576,445 3,257 2,264 40,416
3) Foreign Currency Savings 66,278,888 0 304,974,571 | 83945192 | 25,979,819 | 37475542 | 7,545,686
4) Foreign Currency Official,
ICommercial and Cther 24,819,238 0 12,086,515 | 20,044,569 | 41,533,284 6,377,681 373,063
nstitutions Deposits
Non-Resident Accounts
1) Savings Accounts 700,893 0 2,160,554 752,782 7,663 69,697 10,837
2) Official, Commercial and
Other Institutions Deposits 7,154 0 0 0 0 0 0
3) Foreign Currency Savings 4,043,545 0 23,506,797 6622138 3,654,649 4,906,649 | 1,615,436
4) Foreign Currency Official,
ICommercial 32,304 0 0 0 0 0 0
Banks Deposit
Local Banks 148,362 0 0 0 0 0 0
Overseas Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Off-Shore Banks 59,642 g 0 0 0 0 0
Other o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
ITOTAL 166,070,624 0 608,770,440 |136,286,710 | 72,922,362 | 49,548,828 (10,022,756
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Previous Period:

OnDemand |7 Days Notice | Within 1 Month [Within 3 Months|Within 6 Months Within 1 Year | Over 1 Year
Resldent Accounts _
1} Savings Accounts 39,296,348 0 28,213,812 | 153,062,456 2,023,713 987,634 162,516
2) Official, Commercial and
Other Institutions Deposits 23,169,549 0 3,513,112 | 10,383,385 18,695 39,518 760
3) Foreign Currency Savings 54,302,616 0 48,381,302 | 316,816,631 | 21,184,755 | 27,296,651 (6,327,499
1) Foreign Currency Official,
Commercial and Other institutions | 19,083,483 0 5,365,502 | 17,901,989 | 41,433,414 6,796,394 0
Deposits
Non-Resident Accounts
1) Savings Accounts 723,030 0 535,588 1,685,145 7,279 64,823 10,074
) Official, Commercial and
Other Institutions Deposits 7.006 0 0 0 0 0 0
3} Foreign Currency Savings 2,958,948 0 4,319,293 | 19,648,905 7,036,253 6,863,580 | 1,256,767
4) Foreign Currency Official,
Commercial and Other institutions 22,992 0 0 0 0 0 0
Deposits
Banks Deposit
| ocal Banks 100,144 ] 0 0 0 0 0
Kverseas Banks g 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0
IOff-Shore Banks 47,362 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cther 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTAL 139,730,568 0 90,328,609 | 519,398,511 | 71,704,109 | 42,047,509 7,757,616
b) Deposits covered by the Savings Insurance Fund Scheme;
SAVINGS ACCOUNTS Current Period Previous Perlod
TL FX TL FX

Savings Accounts * 225,576,863 850,448,759 225 107,647 | 501,969,837

Other Covered Accounts 14,519,953 520,165 6,009,639 362,299

TOTAL 240,096,816 650,968,924 231,117,286 | 502,332,136

* As per clause 11. (4) of the Banking Law deposit totalling  TL 1,264,312 and FX 12,485,483 are exempt and have been
deducted from savings accounts totals.

(11) Funds Derived From Repo Transactions:

Current Period Previous Perlod

TL FX TL FX
Local Transactions 0 0 0 0
Financial Institutions and
Corporations 0 0 0 0
Other Institutions and Corporations 0 0 0 0
Real Persons 0 0 543,020 0
Overseas Transactions 0 0 0 0
Financiai Institutions and
Corporations 0 0 0 0
Other Institutions and Corporations 0 0 0 0
Real Persens 0 0 0 0
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(12) Funds Borrowed:

a) Funds Borrowed From Central Bank

Current Period Previous Perlod
TL  FX TL FX
Short-Term 0 0 0 0
Medium and Long-Term 0 0 0 0
b} Other Funds Borrowed
Current Period Previous Period
. TL FX TL FX
Short-Term 0 0 0 0
Medium and Long-Term 0| 26,220,000 0} 18,750,000

¢) The Bank borrowed USD 5,000,000 subordinated capital loan from an oversea financial institution.

(13) The Bank has no borrowing liabilities from funds.

a) Current Period

Term of Borrowing Interest Details Currency
Short Med!_“;’r‘:ga"d Fixed-Rate | Varable | EURO | USD TL Other
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{b} Previous Period
Term of Borrowing Interest Details Currency
Medium and . .
Short Long _ Fixed-Rate Variable EURO uUsD TL Other
0L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y
(14) The Bank has not issued any securities.
a) Current Period
Term of Borrowing Interest Details Currency
Short Medl_“;:‘ga“d Fixed-Rate | Variable | EURO | USD L Other
0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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b) Previous Period

Term of Borrowing Interest Details Currency
Short Medﬂg?ga”d Fixed-Rate | Variabe | EURO | USD TL Other
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(15} _a) Details of Sundry Liabilities
Current Period Previous Period
Cash Value of the Securities Obtained 393,302 293,606

b) Cash securities obtained are associated with company formations and commitments for cheque books.

{16) Details of Other Liabilities

Other liabilities do not exceed 10% of the total assets of the bank.

{17) Details of Shareholders’ Funds
{a) Paid-up capital;

Current Period Previous Period
Ordinary Share Capital 85,126,685 81,072,525
Preferential, Privileged Share Capital 0 0

(b) Whether the registered capital system is applied in the bank and if so, the ceiling of the
authorized capital:

Capital System - Paid-up Capital Ceiling of Authorized Capital
Registered Capital System 85,126,685 86,000,000

(c) Details of increase made to the authorized and paid-up capital in the current period:

Capitalised

Date of Increase Value of Increase Cash Issue Capitalised Reserves Revaluation Funds

24.05.2018 4,054,160 534 4,053626 | 0

(d) Details of capitalized revaluation fund in the current period: None

Fixed Assels Revaluation of Prf:;tn?gvzs:g of Profit on Sgle of Revaluation of
Revaluation Participations Property Participations intangible Assets
0 0 0 0 0
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(e) Disclosure of Institutions and persons who have 10% or more voting rights and/or share in the capital:

Name/Title | Value of Holding | Ratio of Holding | Paid-up Holding | Unpaid Holding
T.Ozyol a
vatinmiars Ltd. 66,667,610 %78.33 66,667,610 0
ggoi Holding 10,436,034 %1226 | 10,436,034 .

() No call has been made on the unissued shares of the bank since the year-end to date.

{g) Privileges of the 'A’ and 'B' Shares of the Bank:

Authorized share capital is made up of 20,380 ‘A’ Shares of 10 Kr each and 85,997,962 ‘B' Shares of 1
TL each. Both 'A’ and 'B' shares carry one vote each and on other matters have equal rights.

(18) Statutory Revaluation Fund:

Current Period Previous Period{Restated)
TL FX TL FX
Participations and Subsidiaries 1.400,041 | 125,652,712 | 1,205,196 | 87,751,038
Revaluation Fund N 0 0 0 0

(19) (a)Determining the sources of liquidity risk and steps taken, if any, to manage the risk;
whether or not constraints have been placed on the the board of directors’ limiting the usage of
funds in order to meet urgent liquidity needs, and pay maturing liabilities:

The maijor source of the liquidity risk is the maturity mismatch arising from the overall short-term structure
of the customer deposits. The group manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and cash
equivalents to fund existing and prospective debt commitments and settle open market positions.

(b) Bank's Policy on interest rate risk and whether there is harmony between assets’ and
Liabilities’ interest rates and whether cost of mismatching is measured.

The group is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact of rate changes on interest bearing assets
and liabllities. The group manages these exposures by using natural hedges that arise from offsetting
interest rate sensitive assets by matching them with interest rate sensitive liabilities.

(c) The Bank’s Policy regading funding of short and long term liquidity needs and untapped

liquid sources:
The Bank monitors its liquidity requirements on a daily basis to ensure that it has sufficient cash or near

cash liquid reserves available fo continue operations. The Bank maintains a highly liquid securities
portfolio to ensure that liquidity requirements can be met under any condition.
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(d) Maturity breakdown of certain balance sheet items:

Within Within Within Over Unallocated
On Demand 1-3 Months 3-8 Months 6-12 Months 1 Year *} Total
Current Period
Assots
Liquid Funds (Foreign
Exchange, Cash in Transit
and TRNC CB Bank
Balance) 374,439,730 374,438,730
Bank Balances 271,371,988 6,485,440 0 0 0 0 277,867,428
Securities Portfolio 83,401,505 22,0924 898 | 19,124,876 3,330,330 0 0 128,781,608
Loans 92,915,632 759,671 1,176,279 29,961,123 99,403,280 0 224,214,995
Long Term investments 26,249,538 0 0 0 { 32,069,340 0 58,318,879
Ofher Assets 78,283,553 1,156,093 157,075 35,006 0 | 166,874,580 246,506,307
Total Assets 926,661,947 31,326,102 | 20,457,230 33,326,459 | 131,472,630 | 166,874,580 | 1,31 0,118,947
Liabilities
Bank Deposits 208,004 0 0 0 0 0 208,004
Other Deposits 847,820,646 55,402,185 | 32,501,551 28,960,437 | 68,719,804 0 | 1,033413.714
Funds obtained from other
financial institutions 0 0 0 0| 26,220,000 0 26,220,000
Securities issued 0 0 01l 0 0 0 0
Sundry Liabilities 959,008 0 0 0 0 0 959,008
QOther Liabilities 13,715,417 246,252 120,878 308,129 0 | 234927545 249,318,221
Total Liabilities 862,703,076 55,648,437 | 32,622,429 20,277,567 | 94,939,894 | 234,827,545 1,310,118,947
Neot Asset Liquldity Gap 63,958,870 | -24,322,335 12,165,200 4,048,892 36,532,736 | -68,052,965 0
Pravious Perlod

Total Assets 755,840,786 50,623,950 | 30,385,068 5,304,565 | 113,897,020 | 130,444,442 1,086,505,840
Total Liabilities 763,906,510 68,130,061 [ 27,667,727 21,795,576 18,750,000 | 186,255,976 | 1,086,505,840
Net Asset Liquldity Gap -8,085,724 | -17,506,101 2,727,341 | -16,491,011 95,147,029 | -55,811,534 0

e) Disclosures and footnotes regarding other matters:

i) Tax:

Bank Current Period Previous Period

2018 corporation and income tax provision 2,777,750 1,028,918

Taxes and withholding tax paid 0 78,349

Tota! Tax provision for the year 2,777,750 1,107,287

Tax brought forward from previous years 0 760,397

Less. Withholding tax paid in 2018 and

previous_years withholding tax written off (2,082,230) (1,867,664

Taxes Payable 695,520 760,397
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i) Maturity breakdown of certain balance sheet items of Turkish Bank Group:

Current Perlod I\l;llgrf‘tjhg wnunt:::hs;s | Wl";t::t::z Over 1 Year | Unallocated Total
Assets

Liquid Funds (Foreign
Exchange, Cash in Transit
and TRNC CE Bank Balance) 748,366,924 0 0 0 0 748,366,824
Bank Balances 486,652,335 0 11,891,688 0 0 498 444,023
Securities Portfolio 108,220.419 | 19,124,876 3,330,330 3,340,136 0 134,024,761
Loans 150,294,868 2,219,313 80,203,755 | 618,968,792 ] 860,687,228
Long Term investments 26,249 539 0 0| 32,069,340 0 | 58,318,879
Qther Assets 88,005,639 157,075 1,416,668 0,206,041 68,665,587 167,541,011
Total Assets 1,607,698,724 | 21,501,764 | 105,842,442 | ©63,674,309 68,665,587 | 2,467,382,826
Liabilities

Bank Deposits 124,899,414 0 0 0 0 124,809,414
Other Deposits 1,666,394,804 | 32,501,551 | 217.405412 94,837,341 0| 2011,139,108
Funds obtained from other

financial institutions 0 0 0 26,220,000 0 26,220,000
Securities issued 0 0 0 ] 0 0
Sundry Liabilities 2,049,719 25,000 1] 0 0 2,074,719
Other Liabilities 16,933,018 606,020 372,815 7,874,135 277,263,597 303,049,585
Total Liabilities 1,810,276,955 | 33,132,571 | 217,778,227 | 128,931,476 277,263,597 | 2,467,382,826
Net Asset Liquidity Gap 202,578,231 | -11,630,807 | 111,935,785 | 534,742,833 -208,598,010 0
Previous Period
Total Assels 1,182,044 153 { 31,053,186 56,768,414 | 544,525,033 61,650,813 | 1,876,850,699
Total Liabilities 1.415,011,555 | 28,042,701 |_ 163,100,518 52,754,934 217,940,991 | 1,876,850,609
Net Asset Liquidity Gap 232,067,402 3,010,485 | -106,332,104 | 491,770,099 -156,381,078 0

iliy Tax - Group;

Current Period Previous Period
{Re-calculated)
2018 corporation and income tax provision 3,509,653 1,687,979
Deferred tax adjustments -811,559 -207,378
Total provision 2,698,094 1,480,601
Taxes brought forward from previous years 1,135,561 1,086,646
Foreign Exchange revaluation difference 298,487 24,651
Withholding tax paid in 2018 -1,961,213 -2,899,426
Deferred tax provision - 2018 net movement 201,213 1,623,618
Tax receivables brought forward 1,381,663 763,758
Taxes Payable 3,753,805 2,079,848
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iv} Minority Interest;

Minority interest consists of shares with nominal value of TL 5,519,894 in Turkish Insurance Lid. and GBP 2 million

in Turkish Bank {UK) Limited.

v} Shareholders' equity group table:

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

Current Period Previous Period

Balance Brought Forward 99,182,968 74,164,776
E:j%hs?;gei tE;ernsmces and Minerity Interest 21,350,862 10.794,536
Movements in 2018

Retained Earnings for the Year 9,147,165 4,599,453
Dividend Paid 0 0
Consolidated reserves 16,490,998 7,469,899
Revaluation Increases - Net 938,999 6,014,801
Capitalized Reserves -4,053,626 -3,860,567
Year End Balance of Reserves 143,057,396 99,182,998
Paid Up capital 85,126,685 81,072,525
Shareholders’ Funds at Year End 228,184,081 180,255,623

vi) Adjustment to Prior Year Figures:

The prior year comparative figures of Turkish Bank Ltd. for the financial year 2017 have been corracted retrospectively

to reflect the corrections carried out by Turkish Bank (UK) Ltd. regarding the unrecognised deferred tax liability on

revaluation of freehold land and properties. The adjustments carried out to the 2017 foreign currency figures of Financial

Subsidiaries Account and Revaluation Balances Account are set out below.

31.12.2017

Adjusted

31.12.2017 | Adjustment Figures
Xl - A Financial Subsidiariés - Foreign Currency 112,317,088 2,680,740 114,997,834
Xl - E.Revaluation balances - Foreign Currency | 85,070,298 2,680,740 87,751,038
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(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(iii) OFF-BALANCE-SHEET LIABILITIES

(1)

The Bank makes short-term swap transactions with banks in Turkey and European Union countries, with the aim
of increasing foreign exchange income without taking any foreign currency risk. Other liabilities comprise of
documentary credits and guarantees given to bank customers for transactions within TRNC, Turkey and Europe.

Details of Major Off-Balance-Sheet Liabilitlies

(2) a) Summary of off-balance-sheet liabilities;

b)

(3)

Current Period P;Z‘:_:gzs
Details of Non-cash Loans Opened as Security for Cash Loans
Accounts with maturib{ of less than 1 year 0 0
Accounts with maturity of more than 1 year 0 0
Other off-balance-sheet liabilities 16,683,043 8,428,163
TOTAL 16,683,043 | 8,428,163

Details of off-balance-sheet liabilities;

Current Period

Previous Period

Off-Balance-Sheet Liabilities TL EX L FX
Latter of guarantees 2634920 | ©129674 | 5505680 | 5238983
Acceptances 0 0 0 0
Documentary credits 0 7,918,440 0 562,500
Endorsements, transfers 0 0 0 0
Undertaking of Repurchasing 0 0 0 0
Other guarantees and acceptances 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 2,634,929 14,048,114 | 2,626,680 | 5,801,483

Commitments;

Current Period

Previous Period

Irrevocable commitments

60,149,597 54.616,742
Revocable commitments 331,368,523 226,660,151
TOTAL 391,518,120 281,276,893
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SHEET AND MEMORANDUM ACCOUNTS (continued):

4

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate Operations;

Current Period

Previous Period

Forward FX Transactions

- 0 342,014,249
Currency and interest swap
transactions 0 0
Currency and interest options
0 0
FX Future Contracts
0 0
Interest future contracts
0 0
Other
0 0
TOTAL
342,014,249
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

lII-NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING PROFIT AND

LOSS ACCOUNT:

(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(1} a) Interest and commissions received from Participations and Subsidiaries:

Current Period Previous Period
Interest received from Subsidiaries and 47 0
Parlicipations
Commissions and fees received from Subsidiaries
1ons & 1 17,036 10,797
and Participations

b} Interest and commissions paid to Participations and Subsidiaries;

Current Period Previous Period
Interest paid to Subsidiaries and Participations 135,491 8,296
Commlssllo‘ns 'fand fees paid to Subsidiaries 15,907 0
and Participations

c) Interest received from reverse repo transactions;

Current Period Previous Period
TL FX TL FX
nterest received from reverse repos 0 0 0 0
d) Interest paid to repo transactions;
Current Period Previous Period
TL FX TL FX
Interest paid to repo transactions 16,103 0 504,604 0

(2) Breakdown of provisions charge for Loans and Other Receivables;

Current Period

Previous Period

Specific provision for non-performing loans and other

; 305,572 1,986,640
receivables

For unsecured accounts 48,632 68,853

For other accounts 256,940 1,917,787
General provision for loans 380,083 884,924
Provision for the diminution of value of participations, 0 0
subsidiaries and investments to be held up to maturity
Provision for exchange difference on Statutory Reserve 0 0
Others 325,362 49,825
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

ilIkNOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND DISCLOSURES REGARDING PROFIT AND
LOSS ACCOUNT (continued):
{(Amounts unless expressed otherwise are in Turkish Lira)

(3) There are no items of income and expense in groups numbered [, Il, IV and V that are in
excess of 10% of the relevant group fotal.

{4) Other issues, the disclosure of which is found to be useful:

Net profit before taxation is stated after deducting provision for doubtful accounts, other
provisions, depreciation and after charging the following expenses:

Bank: Current Period Previous Perlod
Directors' emoluments 1,722,713 1,394,364
Auditors’ Fees 179,800 161,240
Group: Current Period Previous Period
Directors’ emoluments 4,077,766 3,160,399
Auditors’ Fees 1.084,172 747,236
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TURKISH BANK GROUP

V.- A} STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

I- Cash Flow From Banking Operations {Main Activities}
Interest income and similar items

Interest expenses and similar items

Dividends received

Fees and commissions received

Income from insurance business

Other income

Collections from previously written-off loans and other recaivables
Personne! and administration expenges

Taxes paid

Other

Operating Profit Before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets;

Met (increase} / decrease in securities portfolic

MNet (increase] f decrease in banks and loans
MNet fincrease} / decrease in other assets
Increase {decrease} in pperating liabilities:
Net increase {decrease} in deposits

MNet increase (decrease} in funds borrowed

Net increase (decrease) in other liabilities

et Cash Provided from Banking and Commercial Operations

Il- Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Cash paid for purchase of aguity participations
Purchase of property and equipment

Sale of property and equipment

Purchasze of Intangible Assets

Cash paid for purchase of investment securities
Sals of investment securities

Net Cash {ised in} Provided from Investing Activities
- Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Capital increase

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to minority shareholders of a subsidiany
et Cash Provided from Finanging Activities

Effect of change in foreign currency evaluation rate of cash and cash
equivalents

Net Increase { {#ecrease)} in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalemnts at the Beginning of the Year

Lash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERICD
TL TL
{ 31712/2018) . { 3112/2017)
111,304,725 78,529,833
{41,265 449)  {30.733.929)
] 0
18,270,152 14,145,615
2,898 861 2,008, 357
7,746,326 5,267,579
(2,843} 0
{71,864,4659) _ (55,504,476)
(1,961 213} {2,899 426}
(7,533 628} {2,441 564)
15,582,462 6,358,959
(15,986,827}  (56,527,409)
8,021,560 (74,464,652
8,043,363 {10,233.839)
277,574,533 24,476,063
6,926,980 (17,483,081}
3,675,969 943,149
303,848,640 {126,530,804)
0 0
{1,590,625) (3,266,517}
25 502 129
{1,006,065) (5,058,000}
{15.746,309) 0
G 34,012,538
{18,617,697) 25,608,150
577,312 593,289
0 0
(976,610 {552.666)
702 [7x)
112,232,790 79,537,685
397,463,835 (21,694,346
552991716 574,686,062
950,455,551 552,991,116
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

V- B} STATEKMEMNT CF CASH FLOW

|- Cash Flow From Banking Opéiations {fain Activities}
Interest income and similar items

Interest expenses and similar items

Dividend income

Fees and commisaions received

Other income

Collections from previously written-off loans and other receivables
Persornel and administration expenses

Taxes paid

Other Collection items income

Other Paid items

Operating Profit Before Changes in Operating Assets and Liakilities

Changes in Operating Assets and Liahkilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:
Net {increase} decreasa in secufities porifclio
Met {increase} decrsase in banks

Met {increase} decrease in loans

Net {increase} decrease in other assats

Met increase in deposits

et {decreasa)in funds borrowed

Net increase {decrease} in securities issued
Net increase in other liabilities

Met Cash Provided from Banking and Commercial Operations

Ii- Cash Flow frem Investing Activities

Cash paid for purchase of aquity participations
Cash obtained from sale of equity parficipations
Purchase of property and equipment

Sale of preperty and equipment

Cash paid for purchase of investment securities
Cash obtained from sale of investment securties
Other cash inflow

Other cash outfiow

Het Cash {Used in} Provided from Investing Activities

- Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Cash obtained from funds borrowed and securities issued

Cash used for repayment of funds borrowed and securtias issued
Capitat increase

Dividends paid

Other cash inflow

Cther cagh outflow

Met Cash Provided from Financing Activities

Effect of change in foreign currency evaluation rate of cash and cash
equivalents

Het Increase / {Decraase) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
{ash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of Year

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
TL TL
31122018y {3111212097)
58,124,335 48,059,284
[32.849.433) __ (24,586.639)
1.203 522 730,368
7.340.366 6,594,834
1,068,198 845,161
(2.843) 0
(31.712,185) . {26.759.543)
{2.082,230) 11,867.663)
0 0
g 0
11,089,731 3,015,502
(17.745,887) (57,169,775
(19,652,609} (20,056,131}
2,493,147 79 114 660
329,420 1508,740}
162,654 796 8,028,085
8.996.980 (17483081
0 0
4,080,486 558,954}
150,175,975 54,380,566
(1,023,239} {520,823}
i i
{798,630) 71,483.603)
.61 129
{15.745.5060) [
0 34.012.638
0 0
) 0
{17,562,990} 31,908,241
D T
0 0
534 522
0 0
0 0
0 o
534 62
7,985,940 4,585,376
140,559,453 90,884,805
333,878,715 142,993,811
374478174 233818716
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

CURRENT PREVIOUS
PERIOD PERIOD
Yi- PROFIT APPROPRIATION TABLE TL TL

(31122018 { 31A2/2017T)

A. APFPROPRIATION OF CURRENT YEAR INCOKME
1. CURRENT YEAR INCOME 12,509,249 5,195,108

2. TAXES AND DUTIES PAYABLE (-} {2,777,750% {1.307,266}
- Corporation tax {1,165,201% {391,218}
- Income tax {1.672,549) {637,700}
- {Other taxes and dulies - {78,348}
MNET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 9,831,499 4,087,842

3. PRIOR YEARS LOSSES {-} - -
4. LEGAL RESERVES (-} {984,000} {409,000}

5. OTHER STATUTORY RESERVES (-} - -

NET INCOME AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION 8,847,459 3,678,842

&. FIRST DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS {-} -

- To owners of ordinary shares : - -

- To owners of privileged shares - .

7. DIVIDENDS TO PERSOMNEL(-} - -

8. DIVIDENDS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS {-) - -
9. SECOND DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS 1 - .

- Te owners of ordinary shares - -

- To owners of privileged shares - -

10. STATUTORY RESERVES {Allocated according to "Wermorandum and
Articles of Association” of the Bank)

11. GENERAL RESERVE (Retained Profits} - -

12. OTHER RESERVES {Allocated by the dacision of General Assembly} - -

13. SPECIAL FUNDS {Allocated as per certain regulations} -

B. HSTRIBUTICN OF RESERVES
1. ISTRIBUTION OF RESERVES - -

Reseorves allocated in prior years and distributed in the current year - -

2. DIVIDEND TCO SHAREHOLDERS (-} - -

- To owners of ordinary shares{A and B} - -

- To owners of privileged shares - -

3. DIVIDENDS TO PERSONMEL {-} - -
4. DIVIDENDS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-} - -
€. HET PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO 2014

b. EARNINGS PER SHARE 01Tl {2611} 0,005TL(%%5}
1. TO OWNERS OF "A° SHARES {TL. %) 0, 11TL(%% 11} 0,08TL(%5)
2. TO OWNERS OF *B' SHARES {(Tl.. %}

E. BIVIDEND PER SHARE
1, TO OWNERS OF "A' SHARES (TL, %}
2 TO OWNERS OF ‘B’ SHARES (TL. %}




TURKISH BANK LIMITED

Genel Madirik

Lafkogaildierkaz Bireysel Jube
LefkogaiMerkez Kurumsal Sube

Lefkoga/Kogkitgiftik
LefkogafMaymakh
LefkogalTaghkinkdy
LefkogafCargl
Lefkoga/Onder
Lefkoga/Ganyeli
LefkogalYenikent

Gazi Magusaaiusa Surigi

Gazi MagusaMadusa

Girne/Girne

Girne/Karacglanofiu

GimefKarakum
GimefAlsancak
Giizelyurt
Gemikonaih

Lefke

Harringay
Palmers Gresn

Edmontan

Dalsten
Lewisham

Relationship Banking, Mayfair

TURK SIGORTALTD

M erkez

TURKISH BANK (UK} LTD.

92, Gime Cad. Lefkoga
e-mail: mdh@turkishbank.net
vy furkishbank net

92, Girme Cad. Lefkoga
92, Girne Cad. Lefkoga

Mehmet Akif Cad. Cifir Apt.No2

Kagklugiftlik, Leflkaga

Kamal Agrik Caddesi Mo:66, K. Kaymakl, Lefkoga

Sehit Kemal Unal Sok. No: 10474

Taghinkdy, Leflosa

Uray Sck. Beledive Pazan van, Leflioga

Bedrattin Demirel Cad. Mo:87H1

Onder Aligveris Merkezi, Lefkoga
Atattrk Cad., No:-104 Gonyeli, Lefkosa

Belediye Bulvan Abview Apt.
Mo:23D, Giinyseli, Lefloga

24, Limanyolu Gazi Mafusa

Ayluka Mahallesi, Ismet intinii Bulvan,
blo:2-3, Salamis Yelu, Gazi Mafjusa

Ramadan Cemil Meydant Mo, Gime

Karanglanoglu Cad.,
Karaofdlano§lu, Girne

Hz. Omer Cad. Ozankiy Kavgafl

Ozankiy, Gime

206 Karaoflanoglu Caddesi Enginderali Diikkanlan

No.6-T, Alsancak, Girme

Ecevit Cad., Piyale Pasa Mah. No.3-4, Giizelyurt

Ecavit Cad., No:d2, Gemikonaft

Fadil Mekibzade Cad., No.3 Lefke

SWIFT CODE: TUBA GB 2L.

577-57% Green Lanes, Haringay Londan M8 ORG
391 Green Lanes, London N13 4JG

Unit 24, 92-94 Fore St., Edmonton, N18 2XA

121 Kingstand High Str. Dalstor: London EG 2PB
83 Lewisham High Street London SE13 54X

20 Morth Audley Street, WMayfair, London, WK 6L

182, Gime Cad. Lefkaga
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TURKISH BANK LIMITED

Our Off Site ATM's

Catalkdy Off Site ATM KYRENIA
Begparmaklar Street

Back Side of Diizkaya Nihat Bagcier
Stadium

Catalkdy

Esentepe Off Site ATM KYRENIA
Batibeniz Petrol Station

Istildal Street

Esentepe

Lapta Off Site ATM KYRENIA
Maresal Fevzi Cakmak Street
No:217

Lapta

Alsancak Off Site ATM KYRENIA
Atakara Super Market

Ankara Strest

Alsancak

Iskele Bogaz Off Site ATM ISKELE
Atatlirk Street
Bogjaz-iskele

Lefke Avrupa University Off Site ATM LEFKE
Lefke Avrupa University
Lefke



